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FXECUTIVRE BSESSION

Friday, Septamber 12, 1275
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United States Sencty,
Salect Committes to Study Novernmantal
Oparations With Respect *oO
Intallineance Activitie=,
“laghinoton, . ¢.
Thu Comnittes mmt, pursuent to notice, at 1:17 o'clock
p.m. Ln Room 3127, Dirksen Sanate Offica Nt ldiig, Senator
Huddlaston prenbdiat.

Prasant: Sepetor Huddlastorn (prasidins).

mARD A TAVL

Alao presant: Andrew Postal, Davisd Nunhopn, lthers Na'¢nCr, .

Gordon Rhea, Josaph difapova, Professlional Sta’? “tambars,




PROCEEDIRGS

Sanator Huddlsaton. Would vou stand and ralse your

hand, sir?

e POT) BAA GO0

Do you #wWsar the tustimony you ara ahsut to aqiva is tha
truth, the whole truth, and nothina but tha truth, ao halp you
God? |

Mr. Shimon. T do.

Mr. hushouq. You undaratand that the Committen Ruler
provide that you can have 4 Sapator prasant throughout the
Intarview. At any time that you want to unt and maka
arrandemants, we will try to accormodate ¥au and heve a Sanatol
Predait.

ur. Shimon. Okay, I undarstand the*.

S
H
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.
4
i
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.

Serator Huddlaston. ‘Thenk vou vary much.
[Whareupon, at 3:1% n'clock pom., the hearing was
continued without the predence ot o Senatar, in Room 5-400,

the Capitol.)




TLESTIMONY OF JOSEPH W, SUHIMOM

Mr. Rhea. i1l vou plaase state your name and addrans

Ty (Arns TOFT Y4 SO00

1 for the racord?
Mr. Shimon. Joseph W, Shimon. My local address s 2912

' North Stafford Straet, Arlinqgton, Virainia.22207. "v out of

i town addreas is Star Routa 75, ¥itzmiller, Maryland 21%1%,

Kitzmiller {s ¥-i-t-z-m-f{-1l-l-a-r.

Mr. lthea. You've baan sworn by Senator NHuddleaton., have

lyou not?

"r. Shimog. 1 hava,

'

Hr. Rhasa. Slnce Sanetor Huddlasaton ia ot oresant neew,

You ate fr'mu to satop tha quayrtloping at apy vaint that ve'r e

Howavar, wa appreaclates your anawarina guastiornn.
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.
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Mr, Shimon. I understaunrd,.

Mr, "hea, You also have all of vour Copstitutional r
fntect with this Committes. You arde awdre ¥vou havae tha ri-c-e
Lo 41 attornev?

“r., shimoa. Yas.

Mr. khwa. And have vou dacidad not ;0 hava an avtornas
with you?

Yy, Shimon, 1 dop't neail an attornav,

Hr. ithed., Okav.

Nr. Shimpn. Ddward Hennett Williama costa too much marnev

e vetratanted Me laad *ima, al*houah [ am hias private  invasry-

aator, or ! was At thas tim-, I worktad Tor unothing “or thrae
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s Yoars after that.

Mr. Rhea. You alao have the Fifth Amandmant riqht not

‘t0 auswerijueRtions. Are vou aware of that?

Mr. Shimon., Ywa, | am aware of that.
Mr., Poatal. Mr. Shimon, wa're qoinn to focus primarily
in events in tha early part of the 1760'n,
How wars you amnloyed {n 19402
Mr. Shimon. Tn 1960 I wans an laspsctor in the Datective
Bureau of the Metropolitan Police Department, Washinaton, D.C,
Mr. Poatal, At that time, Aid you xunw Pobart Mahau?
Shimon., Yaen, vary wall,
Poatal. Itow lona ha:d you vnown "r. "ahau?

Shtmon. Four or five, mayba 8ix /mare in the midd]a

Pontal, Did you meat him professi-nallv?

Shimon. No, ! mat him socially.

Poatal. And did yvour involvement bacomae both
profassional apd sccial, or was i+ orimarilv sociel?

4r. Shimon. Primarily social, othar than th;t he did

dincuan many of hia onmraticns with me, adkact for oninions,
and I ansintsd him in a lot of rthinas., This was not for nav,
this wask a friandahip deal. 1 would go *o ralifornia with
him on thia Huahwes staflf, you ¥now, rallava the man in Tuoaon

tor him, and didn‘t coar him arvenripa,  “Mmar vthe hall, it was

a vacation for ma.
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Mr. DPostal. Did thers coma & tima whan vou learns! that
Mr. Maheu had en asauclation with tha Cantral Intellilnence
Agency?

Mr, 9himorn.. I laarned thz* in the '60's, and that was

from the emplovess in ths datactive 2aency, which wasn then ©on

9th Street. Thare was Johnny Frank, Murphy, any number sittira

around, qenmral conversatlon, and the fact that he brouaht In
a lunkhoad, 4 dead ianua nuy that was strictly poison for tha
businesn, and I Inquirad what ha was doinn thars, and they sat-
they had to take him becauss his wifa wan varv.nrominent
CIA and CIA waa picking up the tah for thelr rant. 5o 1
ptobpad knockina the auy.

Mr. Poatal. Who wan the quy, Ao vou kwnnw?

Mr. Shimon. 1 fordqet his nama, bu* he embarrasssd us =ac
badly that | had to go to 'lwv York and bail out Manauf

Mr. lostal DG you hnnw Johnn; HoH3alli?

e, sShimon. Oh, Yes.

. Poutal. Whea Jdio you firat meat ‘Ir, NRowaalli?

wr. Shimon. 1 met Mr. Possalll in the late 5078, R I
te, Vegun -- 1 Jdrove a Cardillao out ‘or Nob “aheu. e want el
a cadillac, ha had a Lincolr., he wan ons there, 1 tradad Ris
Lincola., drove the Cadillac out for him, Lroudht my witem with
Mg ..

WH114 We wWela thers, ha do* a call Yrom onpe of the

gparatorn thas owped = - whet Wwas the name ¢f thn place that




burned down ~= wanted to nam him, ha wan a cliant, arnd 1+ fuse

aosa PP SAL ABOO

.as == this cliant had Milton Darlma in the room. “ilton
Perle wantadl to fr;me Prima, lLoule Prima. Ie wantet to hull?
a frame on him by vlanting some dopa on him., I'm listenin:
to thia, mounwy chanqged, $2,000; 0o when we 4o+ back to AeVerly

:”llll, 1 said to hoh, this {s purm stuff, 1 don't hold atuf?,

iwhat are you, playing qamea?

I'w gays, yaah, I'm junt taking money, and 4 counle of thaa.

“you jumt qo back and write it off. And he said, vou know, la*’'=
1

qo tharoudh thy motlons, let's find out 17 Prima fa luvolvaest |

Vi

narcoting,

And I made 807w alls, vou % 0w, | udwl 0 vorr narent: -

in wWashinaton with avaryhordy, *oo, and 1 «wall o "nY, | wan*

2
v
.
.
¥
N
[

a connaction L Vaaas, 1 dida't know anybody, T wvanptad a +rnoo
guv 1 could tal® to. He said, o to thae Nanart ITnn ar! as™
for Johnny lussaeslli.

So I want *there and had hinm paned., !Ha gave me the roos
introduced mvaal? and thix aguv, a:xt he aliront adave ma whe
cuntil ! omantioned gupother mutual friend wa hal, Jdoene bemer
father-in-law, hia jane was Sofvralar, lleriman S it+lar, a
famoud ol con man. e was the Man who Whan Tory  Martin
wad i1n the Havy, ha was pupposat to dat To.,y Dromoted and
was Aunbofgd tu Jive him a wateh an! Shere wat a bio sicendel a0

this wed thae mame auv.  Andd this warmad us up, and ' tald hue

Wiy ! owant thare, aiel 1 gqave hir the whole story about the fra-..




and all, and of coursa ha was right in my corner then.

lia sai{d, ges, don't hold atill for that anfl any connectiona

s (g FPF VA A

yYyou want.
And | saild, what {8 the druq ﬂiFuaPton in Veaan, and 1 can

honestly say in those days whan tha Mob ran Vanas, thara werse
|
no threa's, no hold-up man, and {f n;druﬂ neiddlar showad up

there, ha was ‘ound cut in the dasart. Thay Jdidn't nead a
f
]

police department ou% thare, [ could| sa= that.

fo at 1:02 or 41:99 o'clock in tha mornind, I mat with
t
Milton amd thia othar quy, wrote tham off, mald there's nothinn

!
to it, thare's no way you canr <Vor !}nd drunn on Loule Prima,

|
The purponge 0f thlis was that Milton wam maring a comahack an!
i

hed siqnard a contract taking loule Prima arn! his wife on, bu*
|

they ware areat Darformers and dofnailike crazy, and 1 *hine

.
.
*
i
«
+

Milton was afraid that theay miqht atagl the ghow, 30 he wanta!
I

i
ai excuse *o bumn them, '
b
i)

Can wa 90 off the racord?
t
]
T

{(bisrussion o!f the racord.)
I

1
Mr, tostal. All righe. Lat's 10 back on the recor:.

All rishe, so vou met Johanvy Modaslli out in lLas Vanas,

It was 1, the lats 'HA'w, !
'

Did wou tamain close with JohnnY afturwardn?

!
dp, Shimon. Yeal., Hach vwar wa want hack attaer tha
|

'
coutle ¢f vwara, 2r out to tha West (oaat wa hat dina:

thum Dagcaunqa 0f Harmdan Sonitalar,  Harmapn weuld alwaws oo
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"Jehnny, he llkad him.

Johnny wag trying to intarest me ints movinag to Yaeqas to

g Ve IR M 4O00

takes ovar sacurlty, and 1 junt couldn't huy that, and I he

cama this way, he wonld alwavs atop and say hallo, hacause ha
was Mr. Nia, not only in Veagas, he was Mr. fig i, Bevarly Hilln,
bacausa it i{s, as you might know, ha's the man that made the
. famoun plcture “lia Walked by MNight,"” but bucausue he'r baan luo pri-
aon, they never put his name on it as producar. Ma was alwavs
mixa:d up i the movia crowd.
Mr. Postal. ‘Whoen did you firat come in with Sam SGlancana’
Mr. Shimon. T ma® him tor tha flrat tima at tha Fontalg-

blaau 4, 19061.

Mr., Pustal. Okay.

makG N Pau,

Let'1 focun on thet particular time.

P{d thura Ccomm a time whe, you weat *o "tiami with Hob
Haheu? -

Mr. Shimoin.  Tioby Mahwau,

Mr., Postal. What wure the circumatapces asurr2an-tiag tr.

Mp. Shimon, 1 owad invitwed by Bob ta see the Pattersdons
Johansson fight,  Thig was originally o dinner; I had Bob oand haa
wifu tor dinner. He invited me and ! said no, amd oy wite
Baid, oh, eome on, you know, Bob teels bad you won't
go, amd 1 osaid 1 don't care about fights. So anyway. 1
changed my mind wud 1 went down, We Plow down and went iyt

it o thee Fontatnblean,  We didn't o ovon redistor, we o went vt




Wy R,

up to hia suitae,

Mr. Postal. You A{d not registar?

ur., Shlmyn; Oh, no. Ws went right un to tha suite. And
11, the aulte wan 3am, Johnny Rossalll and a fellow named l.ou
somabody, the nublic relations man out of Chicago.

Mr. Poatal, Lederer?

Mr. Shimon. Ladersar. [Lou was thera. lou was on hia waw
Lo Jamalca to look at soma canipos.

The convarsation, oh, for the first hYour or two thora wan
bhtwann Sam, Johnany and ®ha canines {n Jartaica somewhare apd *hag
lou laft.  And wa ware hanaging around apnd wabad tha gt isn,

lat'a 90 out an! lut'a 40 to the Donl, lat'n Ao aomarnjg s,

wAND & Pauy

what thea hall, siteting {n the roen 1 lamt. . Apd they saist,

wa're walting for « ceontact.

l said whot's the stery, awnl Rob uoi!, “all, vou “ugw, we
4ot o contract to take cara 0° Cantro., vhas kind of contread?
oW are You qgoindg to do tt?T A hptsla,  Thia 1igquisd 1w aomathin:
“hat CIA concoctad,

Mr. Pos*tal, Was it lionid?

Na 34id a liqguid, LIt myan wen® o ln-
at it, ! a minute, hoar enis, I'm & con, you raaliea.
Thav'ra talriag about ¥illing scmabodv, | dor't careg who i¢
Thmostil)] walrisor o a b,

S0 this in auwanad to be vut {1 Riv foorl an! Ma'y U

to ast 1) : " for two or thraa 'avn anpd than i,




et N . .

1n

inothing sudden, and then an autopsy would not ravaal whataver
1killad him,

Who was going to administer i{t? Some fellow was coming by
and sither he had & cousin who was the chaf for Castro, or he

Ihad & friend that was a chef for Castro, one of those. Waltina
|

lto hetr from him,

| The poison was pansed., Wall, wa kicked it around, and 1I'm
'Vury familiar with saecurity for haads of qovernment, and ! went

” into great dstail and told them what 1 had to do, the job I

ghcd to do with the Swadlah Prince, what wa do with tha Praesidane,

ard 1 mald, hell, thin quy's probably an axnart at aannnnlna{inn

himealf., 1lla's ot aolrag to Ao for a thin:' tive thiq.

wARD & FauL

Furtharmora, 1 think his sacurity iw 4o oarfact that
evarybody on hin ataflf would sure as hell he chacked out as *o
their relativaes and who was {n exi{le and what *ha hell, and
thare's anothar thing, they all agreed about cone out of avary
five of thoss axilas belongs to Castro. He plantad Florida

full of thanm,

SO0

And he said wall, thavy knew thera ware som4 slantad, A
1 Baid, I thirnk vou'll find there'a 4 hall of a lot nlants!,

and this {8 a great necrat, nobody's sunncasd o %now (v, the

L PR T A N ]

DBuraau -- well, way down daep == hell. Likda ! mald, to ma (¢t

wald a foka, to bhg houwst with vou.

B § st Vromet W §

I'ma pro, You don't do it thar wav, You kpow, some auvy --

and I said you'ra nayirg thiy fallow? Oh, sam, Wall, that'n




d .-"u,'::-‘i .

i snough for me. You don't give him anything until he bringa
]

"

ﬁtho body back.
But anywav, 1 forget whethar (¢ was that ninht or the
naxt night, we all went and we had dinnar and then we went to

ﬁloq the Jimmy Duranta show and the whole 1anq, and wa had

“slnatrn. twanty-six of us want to dinner, hut anyway, the contact
|

Hwna rmade. And this fallow showad: up outside the Noom hoom Roon,
: Mr. Postal. This is whara?

Mr. Shimon. The Fontainbleau,

A short quy, and I falt like ha had a raddish tint to his

halr. lla didn't balong in the lobby. 1le looked 1ika a4 bad huya

Mr. Postal. What was he drgssad livaz

waARD & Favy

Mr. Shimon. e had & dark shirt, arl & shirt on, opan
;:, 'collar, no tis. 1le looked llkg & tvpicel Cuban that vou maw
rup and down the strasts. You kaow, Mianmi feach was loaded witk
them,

1 remembar sayinag Sam, this 18 a cruen. What the hall in

this? Daceuse Sam took a dim view of it.

T, 2000+

Wall, Johauy dimapoearad with this I

Ar. Postal. Did Johnny tell you that he muds *he --

T

Hr. Shimon. No, no. Dob said, he's 4s5ina the talkins.
Johauy's agoina to handle svarything, *his {a Johrny's coutact.

50 while we ware walting, I wan strolliua around, Johnny -cama

A0 F oyt Stewpt 4§

back, ha hadl to o nee mome Franch antartainer, and wa separaty’




and Sam and I worg walking, doing somo window shoppling, and
he said, how {n the hall did You gat into this, and I natid
cama to sca a fight, what ara you dolng in 1t? Aad ho said, 1
am not {n {t, and thoy're asking ma for momn namen of quya who
uscd to work in casjfnan,

And then ho almo naid thism, {t waa crazy, that Mahou's
conning the hell out of tha CIA. llo satd it's a4 laugh., I'm

not in {t, I came to man a fiqgat.

50" Lhen thore wam a big party, an all-night thing, gohmy e

clut to club withn Sinatray aned avorybody qot drunk oxeent e,

haad to haul Mahau in on my¢ back anad put nim o in tge Rubs tOv cledd --

LR RLIY

ui* Ky he oould eall nonobody ant pas L L TN T S TR

Me canmu back to dashinaton,  AbLewat . Lawen 1t

In T Washineton Poat =- ghagl Lwe AP ottt tne fg -s
wan takern 111, “y vhono rana, dob HUR L, v vt Ry, e e,
T¥ou e the naer?  Castro'a {11, Hetq “qoing ta be aizi twn
ar three davs,  ow, \.n.‘. amt, him,
Hell, they didn't qol him, NNk they oot Lae
the auit ang planted tho story.
MU Peatac, D you qet b s Bhe newangaer
Hr, Shinon, 1 oread the paoer,
Ar. Pogtal.  You aaw the articlae?
Uhiinnn, HEETTY
it

B R

—TOR SECRET-
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ljuut amatsurs. I mean, I couldn't figura CIA -- I know thare'n

iia lot of able guys and T have & 1ot of respect for them,

4 Teally some qood oparators thera, but thia was a stupig
il i

! operation. 1 couldn't belliave it,
i

thera's

You don't sat up a thipg --

ii"‘ll' I'm not qoing to tall You how to sat it up. You'll thirk

"I'v. besn doing thia thing for a living or something and vou

‘uond-r why they call me in. Welt, I wondared why they calla
|
iln' {in, other than ! think they wanted a Washington contact for
i

lea work in case Rob wasn't avallabla bocause he was on tha ltuahen
i

Y payroll too, you kiow.

Nacausa when Johany came in town, like one tima hn callae”
Ma, he said CIA wantn to locate thres Cubann, apd thuy're
subpused to ba in soma hotel in Wu!hinﬂt;n. and the flrae
thought cama to mind, tha CIA, why can’t thay call the hotals

and fiud out for themselvan.

How, I'm munocsed to do 1t, vollice AdAanartment facilitien,

- Wall, it wasn't much trouble, ! could just say +o onas of my

clecrks, call the hotsl ana find out. So 1 picked up

Johnny and 1 take him to lunch, and the funny thing, coming bac-
from lunch going toward the Mayflower #iotel, there in froat o
the Annapolis Hotol were the three, he knew these throe.
Apparently ha'd talkad to tﬁem bafors, and tharm they warae on
tha cornar. 8o he aot out of they car ard I drove around the

coruer ar«! ha stood and talked te those man for Lattsr than

two houra, and then we want direactly to tha hotal and checksd




in, and straight to my house and he pickad up the phone and

{called Big Jim O'Connell and Nig Jim cama ovar,

ﬁand he Taported to 0iq Jim whatever took place at thin

i meating with these Cubans.
N
H

q Now, I dldn't i+ {4 on that, because T didn't want to

hear {t.

Mr. Pontal, Do you know whan that wasn, what tima? Whan

take place, do you lnow?

Mr. Shimon. A couple of months aftar the fight,

Mr. Poatal. A counls of months aftar thea fiqght?
Mr. Shimon. It wan in the apring of the year, it waa lony,
Mr. Rhea. Whan vou warwe dowy In Miem!{, dld vou sa4a

Blg Jim dow: thare?

mAaERD § Paapn

Mr. Shlmoﬁ; Ho, uo.

Mr. Postal. Did anybody suqgqast hg was in town, in Miami>

“r, Shimon. Ha was not i{n town, bacausa wa would havs
.8van him. I have me*t 8iq Jim {n Hob's housa many timan. 1In

fact, I Xiow Jim ap? {f hq;d baan anywhara in town, I mman

g

even 1f he had not called, "I would have kKanown {t waa hinm,
No, ha wasi't thera on that trip.

Mr. Postal. DI vou wvar sa= Johnny with RBig Jim?

. Pant i Vg

Mr. Shimoen. Oh, yvsah, we all had dinner togethur one

e A E

alght, put Johinny on *ha nlang, ard g Tim waa aoinn HoMawhe 1.,

al hae got drunk aust! wa dut him on thae plans. Onw ©f thona

LT e

“measy nigheta, you ¥%inow.
3




AW T

Postal. vhen was that, do You know?
Shimon. Somatime that sama Yaar.

Postal. 1lad they bHaan coming from someplace toagathar?

Mr. Shimon. No, thay mat hora. Johnny was hatra. I had

]him in the Nay-Adams == pot the llay-Adams, tha lam{lton ilotel.

|
;H- did our Arinking in the Purple Room and Jim cama ovar.

Hr. Tostal. Wall, let'sm focun for a minute on the suite
Jln the Fonpalnhiuau when Johnny was talking about the polsor.

What warae Sam's rucctloﬁn to what Johuny was talking abgout?

Was ha saying anything therae?
Mr. Shimon. He was altting thears with a playar, ha had
a4 *hina in his aar. e wan littening o a)l of flratra‘s tasan,
LAinatra weould aand tham dow,, -- Aes, this Mlnatra was a real

Palin o us. lla was a qrest admirer ~- ha fjunt adorad fam or

WAND & Fauy

"aaybodv. fa'd he callina down avery {ifteen minutes wantinrg
' to come dowr,. Sam says, no, don't let the bly moutha! guinca in here,
“You ki.ow, ho bluw off Lucky Lucianc wilth that bia mouth of win.

and {f he gets any wind of this it will be all over, bocausc

S

he'll brag about it
So ha Rapt seniding thaswe tapes down and than he woull cal!,
did Sam like L%, Sam was li3atanira to the tapess, Illalf of th-

“tire he does:i't know whet wa'rag talking about anr hu docasp't

. Vvt Y T

Care. And {f you knew fam at mll, ha'n thu most datanhed su-

in the world, vYou kuow, you'ra in tha roum ar)! hu doman's Know

B0 myt Vg B

it what you'ra tal¥ina about. e doasn’t care, other than he'd

FOP-SECREF
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mAND & Pawuy

LW g (Y 0 S

A 1wt Mrewen N}

t
|

o]
"

claugh at soma of thusy thinge, you know, these Jamds Rond

puopl; calling, CIA quys, You know, kill castro.
Mr. Postal. What about nob Maheu, what was his reaction?
Mr. Shimon. Well, now, Nob was vary sarlous. noh wag, a*
that timae, having a show. After atl, ﬁu was on the payroll,
they were paying the rent on 19th Streat, CIA caid all tha
Tent, all the expanmas, and ha wan vary sariousm ahout {t, he

took this thlnq serioualy buecausa ha aold the proqram, I undar-

»stand it wam hiuw oriqinal 1deg.

Mr. Deawson. Whars do vou qat that uvvlarstanding from?

Mr. Shimon. I qot that from Sam &l Johnnv qanarally,

.;Nn ware talking about it, Tha first thin1 t naid wan how !,

the hell dous he coms up with you quys, wou Ynow., Well, i+

wes his idea. 1l put it altoanthar, ard Johnny's a4 qreat

flagwavar and strictly -- {n anite of his hackground, he's er

>.A11 Alerican quy, wave tha flag, stand up and sina the Star

+ 5pangled RBananas, as we call i+, but Sam wasn't, you couldr't

even draft him, ha didn't want any part of i+,

“r. Dawson. Did thav tz2ll vou or relats te wvou in anv wa-
wher, the first contact with Mahau, when he had “irat haun
EOLtactad by Maheu?

4r. Shimon. No, ganaral conversation. I imaqina any of

the trips, fob was travalling back and forth avery wamk to the

‘ Hent Coast and Vagas, so {t could have havouned any tima. It

.4, . could not have hewn diractly to Sam. don'e think he talked




to Sam.
Johnny probably brouaht Sam into it bacause Sam was not

permittad to coma to Naevada, he was barred, the whola blacklint,

ryou know, 80 1 imagine Dob had to go to Chicago to talk to him

Lqith Johnuy and introduce him, because I <on't think Dob knew
h

HSAN. becausa Sam was out of the plcture, ha could not coms to
chqnl.

Mr, Davnén. Was {t your imorasaion that he had a lona
'rclctionnhlp {n regard to thin assassination attempt?

Mr. Shimon. Ho. No. I think Noh was tryinn to hurtlm

up or trying to gat the contract for socma of the Vagas businens

L ;aud e had oome of it and he alrsady had a nood cliant,

mamn & PR

.-had ¥ilton Narle wan one and arothar aquy wan a cliant, Thix

wag running two or thres thousand dollara a mopth trylna to
‘' sat up the quy’'s wife in New York.

Mr. Dawson. Do you have any spaclific raeacollection that
:;thur- had beent a lonastanding ralaticnshin to try to assassinote
| Castro?

“r. Shimon. My fesling was that thils thing came to a hea?!

i the nove -- that the whola thira cama to & hsad riaht thers
in the Fontatinbleau, becauss I hacd a fualing tha* Sam did not
-:lknow ahythinq about 1t until thet dav,
"y, Postal. What about .Johnay?
ur. Shimon. Johnay, ! had a fewling, hed ¢3lked and Xnuw

lot ahout it. In fect, thare had baen & maatina and he was
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.  t0 muet somebody. 8o thare had to be 80mae contacts made bafore.

It wanan't just a quick contact.

f Hr. Tostal. Did you ask Johany ahout {t?
l

Mr. shimen. No, ne. All my conversation about thia, mora
ﬁor less -- sesw, I was not cloae to Johnuy, really, it was Bob.
“nob said, look, this i{s a Bureau thing, we're setting it up,
this is what they want done, you know how they operato, did not

"want to talk about it,

h

f

o Mr, Shimon. What we call the Nuraan i the ClA.

Mr, Pontal. 1t wam a fNurmau thinq?

r. Nawaon. Nu* vou Adon't knnw that thay had a lonn
Telutionahin? 1Tt wzd fust vour astamnting apt wanur fanlint, iw

., that corrqce?

WmAWIE & Fary

Mr. Shimon. I don'* bhyliave {t wasn & long relationshis.
1 can tall you why. I think the first chigg -- and this ls =
‘OWu opinlosn == the first thing that 'ahyu was doinn *or £1a
wes {5 the Dominican Rapubllic.
“r. NMhua. And what was tha*?
Mr. Shimon.  Salling tham a 1o% of aquipmsnt and dolng
a 1ot 5f work, because whan “lorrls ¥rinst agot into tha nletyse,
the CIA anl Trujille, Nol stepwved out and said to me, do you want
that contract to work with thetiv Hwonla down thare, thare'sn «
lot of monev in {*, And I safd, T den't want any part of

"Trujlllo. S50 he *urned tha contract ovar to Johnay Frank whe

BV et Lhemes v

cworked in his office. .Johnny uled to be a CLA anant and ap "ne
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And then you know Johnny, who wan convictad of falling ¢o
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Fegister am a forueian aqant, hut tﬁqn he handled tha thlna, and!

the thing qgot real hot, and thén whan thay %{lled Galendas (7)

t

and Rob wanted to rhake all kriowladga of that, 2lthough thay

had Beb and Johnay Frank right by the red onas on that, although

thay couldn't prove 1t,

S50 that I think was a CTA thing oriqinally, end that qoas

to the timw that the rant was baing paid and all.

CIA 1n aqatting woman for forelan leadars, or arvthing lika thet

[l
; MR. Postal. Did Nob avar pay you about work ha dld for *he

¥ Ar, fhimon. Not for tha CIA, ha Afd {t for thn State
H | 1 [RTA .

I

|

Hnupartmnnt. That was this auy 1n“ﬂnin Rl h*ﬁuhdnn;:B Oh, varh,
i ' A

ARG b Fau

QI 4ot thae broads here for him. I gava him tha numbar of tha
It

]call girls., State Depzrtmant pald for it.

i

it A formur Bursau adent, used o ha Stylues Bridgesn'
it
Hadminlﬁtrutive asalstant and thay ous him ovar there In charera

of State Security, you kuow that mmant thav wantad to put

evorvhody on lie detsctor tests to seg how marny homossxuals,

[2%%

and than they mads him the Amhansador to lrelan!. Jagz, 1

“talkx g1l dav about that nut, ila would ba the ons to call

SR

b S Y .
“girls . ) and of coursa, in tha Dapartmant, alt

I had to do was ac to the file *o aat anv jumber of call olrls

“that wa had on filae, half of thaem ware our own informarn, apd

B4 e e

jﬁay taks vour plck.




Mr. Pontal. Whon You wara down In Mlami at the Fontalnblaeay,
did you have any occanisn to ssae any PNl artants around?

Mr, Shimon. Wagll, ! am sure thare wara two FBI adents
and T'll tell you why., Ve were slttinag in the hoom Noom Room
and of all people, Paul Young that owna Paul Younq's restaurant
and the fellow that ownn tha Dlaks Conetruction Company, who's
now dead, Jaka somebody, they came in and joined us, and they

came in, Paul rucognized me, came in and sat down at the tablae

and they brought a couple of broads, that's all we nasded.

| S0 we'rm nitting arocund and ! happan to qlancae at thae
1 ‘
!

i

tablw adioining ua, working thraouqh a manu ln a quy takinn

" pteturas with a camara of tha whola tabla. And T just sald o

I
Tiuob. hoy, 1 said, fadam, porahody's teking pirruren, dat fam
d

Akt & FAUY

iiout of hare firat and lat's sae who's drawinag tha heat,  Sanm
I
|iu3u1d e the natural quy to draw haat.

N And msurs anough, Sam qot un and sauntersd out of thae

I noom Room Hoom, and with that, thasa two fallows aot up ant

walkaed out bHahind him. So Bob and 1 rdronoed hshind them,

4o Sam saunterad all eround thony lonu halla, 1if you'r«

e

familiur with the Fontainblwau, veu can walk for & weak, 24!

thads agants behind him, and auddanly the ananta discovarad

A s

i wa wurs behind them, and thay duckad into the roen, and {nto
ons 0f the bars ant gsat Jdowa,

ur. Pental. Did vou 8va him apv mors lurini tha Wan'gearn

ORI BT KRy |

My, Shiman, o, Wwe wara on the look-out for tharm,




Mr. Daweon. Do you know.who ths two agents wera?

Mr. Shimon. T saw one of tham in Washington latar, 1 %now

gme (Ards POF] 344 4008

1 know his name, bocauss he kind of Jooke! at ma, [ dou't
'think ha was happy with ma for goma reason or another.
Mr. Postal. All riqhe,

1°d like to direct your attantion now to a slightly diffarant

"pcrlod of tima, that ia the Laas Vegas wiretap situation.
IO

To thes bast of your knowledqge, was the CIA Involved in
L that?
Mr. Shimon. Nevar, no way.
Mr., Postal. What were the clircumastancas nurrouniding that?
r. Shimon. Gam was ir love with Phvllla -- you know,

fem was a widowasr, playing the fisld, but suddanly hes got quite

®aAmp o8 Tauy

e caszs off for Phyllis, wild ahout har, In fact. Sha was

playing lNevada, and of coursa, with Sam's connactlonns, avarvthing
wdasd at his fingartips, so tnhns Yit&le story got out that sha

was playing around with ai*her Rowan or Martin, I forqet which

ore was the great lover. And Sam was a very isalous fellow.

vary possessive, and he wanted to kpow L{f this was tha truth,

vou krow, If this was a cheatin' broad, he didn't want her

around.

L R g, T g

80 he got John thers bacause he couldn'* ceme in, te qst
p

Yahau becaude he Knaw Mahau dldd this scrt of thina, or had thisn

PN |

Jona, to bug thae room, ot whataver {t wana,

AR -

50 Maheu ava tha contract o a faullow named Dufoin, a




1

I

| |
“formar friand and an agent in Mlaml, and he brought two fallows
b .

fln and thay made the inntallation, and than thay weant into the
il
kcrap tables and didn't cover thalr {nstallation, and that i=n

why {t blaw.

Now, of coursa, the FR! ot into it and thav wanted an

ﬁlndlctmunt. & blg {nvestigation, and talkad to Bob, and Nob
Hi

1van atanding still and was supposed to sit atill and not name

! who hired him, and ha was sitting atill. 1 talkad to hin

:almont avary day, 1 was holftirg hia hand, becauns ha wan
"mcared, and the local agumts knaw that I knew "ol verv wall,
thay unagd to kid me at polica headquartera navinn that frian!
0! yours is really vcina up tha lacdar thin tlnae, wu'ra 70lnu
to drcp him. Mte's aitsinag atill, but he'n s%ll]l ot to o,
and anyway, hs Aidn't sit ntill too lonnm,

But finally, ha did nama, he said, well, I'1l1 tall you,

I don't Xnow tha man that really hired me, gthar than +thav
called him Johnuv.

Wall, if vou said Johnny in Vaqas in those vears, there
wan =nlv one Johnnvy, h; ren tha whola strin, a0 the PAT wen®
rioht Lo Johanv; of course, Jehnny wouldn'* *all *tham anvthiia,
ao they wWent on, nrocssding to sranars an {ndintmant, thev

wore Hoing to indict Johanv end Boh,

P

Bob set ud hin odn dafansa. e anpesaled, ! think, to Sy
Jim firat and 8iag Jim carrlisd thes mafnsada that tf *hia thin:

broke, he woulil have t¢ ufe the Castro thing as a Jsfanai.




!E"G was going to say that bacause of Sam'a knowledge, ha was

i
'
+

afreid that Sam might have baeen talking to Phyvllis and Phyllis

P &S ep FOF) A L09

miaht Le {n bad with Rowan or Martin and talling tham about (¢,
It wan a0 farfetched it was ridiculous, bur the CIA bought {«,
and they want to the Department of Justice and stoppad tha
indictment.

Mr. Poatal. All right, now, lat's nail down the timaframn

.nnd conslder the facts hara.

Sam pald for the tap, is that right?

Mr. Shimon. $%,000. That's accordinn to San'm own
ftatanent.
Mr. Pontal. And that money was pald ta nob laheu

ard then lob sent the contract out to Mlami ar! to Dunolse and

WwARD & mauy

DuBoiss Bsent the quys out?

Mr. Shimon. That's right.

Mr. Postal. 1Isa {t ponsible tha* Nob could have involvaerl
the CIA in the tap and you not kncv ahbout it?

Mr. shimon. 1It's possible, but he could not nell the CI1A
01 ¢ tap like tha*, becauss the 8tory was ridiculous. Thera'n
ne fools in the CIA, really. Thev'rs no clunkurs., hAoh was
doina tha sort of thing tha* buyrnsd Sam up and an a matter of

.

fact, it cooled us all off on Bobh tha* he woyls (o a thing like

oAbt

LICTRRSR

this, Decause It made Sam look ridiculous. The Turedtu wen*

right %o Sam, %00, y2u kncw, aal Sam nays, what do YOu mMmaan !

LEEE I

“as talking to somu broad ahou* smommthing? This s Ccrazv, Sam

4
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was nevar xnawn to hava too much mouth ahbout anythlng, and par-
ticularly to tell a girl that ha knaw momathing about a plot

and she in turn wan sloeping with somobLady olne, and Bob in tha

P s Theng JOT YA SO0

maantimo wan chacking for a laak, why didn't ho check Johnny?

Mr, Pontal, Well, let mo ask you thin now,

We have catablished the pllla worae panned in 1961.

Mr. Shimon. It wan supposed to be a liquid.

Mr. Postal. Liquid, I'm sorry., In the mopring of 1761,

Mr. Shimeon, Yeao,

Mr. P'ontal. Do you know‘uhon Lhe wiretap occurrod?
Shiman. 'ontha latar,
Poatal, U appearad after thia?

Shimon,  after this, yoah, months later,

- AamD w Faus

Mr. Pagtal. Yell, the recerds at the Uareau at the
f othe wirctap an bolng dcrebor of 1942, lane 9ctober tun0,

rr. Shimon., in, they're wrong,

fr. Postal. 1 it sossible that wou could have been in v

at a different time?

L Shimon, Mo, 1 owas only thert onge, and Ioam gt
tell wou wdry Toknow, because ol ber P Lags o anid
investigation, the lmulictment was i Gl omany monthy Dasnuedt,

I'Bl intercepted Johany Honolll on the atreet in bBeverly 4.

Ghowent nimoa pietuare of g womai wreno Lienle hoyoand sy
wetre Lthe Anly duys that know thils,

We khnow Lhat voa're an alion, your name is Socce, Mo o
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who you'ra working for, and yoﬁ'rn golng tn work for us or elsc
you'ra qgoing to bha daﬁortod. |

Now, John immodintoly got on tha phona, called me, came to
Naw York and ha brought hina atgqgnaf and wo talkad about it, and

then ha cama to Washington and iabkcd up Ed Morgan, usad to bo

an Inspector of tha FoI, and said. what am I going to do about

thlu} and Ed'a advice was why don't you work for them, and

T aald, ©Ed, you'ro not talling thism guy to become a ntool
plguon for tha FDI, are you, he won't ba allva a waok.
And ha nald, well, Long ¥noaen Lohmann (7) wase a natonl

plgeon for us for ten yoars and lasted o long timg, and 1 just

told Johnny to feorgat it,

Mr, Pantal, The bunsinesn with the shotoararch oecurred

waml & AL

a faow yuars later, didn't {e?

Hr., Shimon. Yeah, yeah,

Iz
|
i

Mr. Postal. Let'n ¢go back to the timeframo of 1960 and

we can place the timeframe in the fall ol 1960 --

Shimon. That's not the tap I'm talking about, becauss

JOon

1 had not met Sam in 1960 and T talhued 1o Gam about thin §in

1960,

ur. Postal. You talked about the wiretap to Danm in *617

[ S Y

tr. Shimon. Necauao he callod me all kinda of dirty nas.
and thia made him look 1ihke a real ban, amd then out the heat

by sending In the Bureaw on i,

AT T LU N |

My, Postal, Well, whan you mot Sam §n diaml and you
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woro thara with Johnny and Bob, had thera already bacn a wiratap

in Las Vogas? Did thoy talk about the wiratap as tf 1t had
already happennd?

Mr. Shimon. No, no conversatlon at all.

Mr. Poatal, All right,

Now, let ma ask you this.

When Bob Maheu went to f8iig Jim 0'Conncll and said, look,
Biqg Jim, if you don't holp us with thin tap wa're going to tell
about the Cuban thing, had he been :alhijq about the bottle of
poinon that had happoncd when you wore in Miaml, or waa he

talking about another time?

nr. shimon. Il wans talking about tha Lottle of »als

A

that particular trip. That was suppoged tn be pannoed on that

wAanD & PahuL

trip.
Postal. ‘Fhat's wiaat ha talied to g 1im about?
chimon. No, not to Blg Jim, Yy rnnwledge, I didn't
hear dieq Jim abeut that ar all,

we. Possal, Well, let's aoee §f wa can get thig srratant,

Anoc )

te wan sou that talked to Big Jim?

Mr, Shimon. e wan el un er omnow,  Big Jrmowae

panding the CIA in and Bob was Randling Johnny.

v gt e, 110

Mr, Pastal, Johnny.
and ob said to Nig Jim, you've 3ou oL Jdo womotnhing

ehin prosecution with he Taatice Deparsnent,

FRL ISR AT P T

sp, tuhimon,  Muell, whoever he aaid that to,  Dither
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he aaid Lt to mome fallow., Thare was another name, Lisnon or

aomething,
‘r. Postal. What's the nang?
GShitmoen. ‘lan thare a Slascon, some higher man in the oo

tit? Over Biq Jim, and ['m going to tell you why, Whan Johnny

was talking to me after thins, ha sald, okay, wec want you to take

over cartain anpacts of this socurity in Vegas, but we don't want
you to be tdentified with uw, Bo Wwae want you to back in. CIA
han a project outatde of Vedan. VYou gat on the payroll thore ont
come ot? the COTA pavroll into Venan, no they wian't L1 you --
wouldn't be of any value f they Lied me dn, Lo the emnloyer e,
arid ta S1a Jim, how about that rhtng in Veqan?
yL? 1 matd, talv to sob's Uriend, 19 o g
1 ¢an teld wou. 1t wan one of the Andiatant i
Ar. Postal.  Does Bispell sovn!
., Nhimon.,  That's o raght. P n, tell o o call

Towann'n o that intereste:st: 7oluat wante! 1T odee what
UALION wa. Lo Yirent olaca, I''monot o about oo g
1 thes desert to baild oapn oo recatation ans
P owind w1 Lree ddeterboane ot owWihen il

dave v Beard tine e B BN vioooranne st
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: Mr. Pootal. Lat's 9o back on the rccord.
Mr. Shimon, wo would lika tno once argaln g0 through the
chronoloyy of tha dates.
We have cartain Jdocumantm which suhstantiate most of the
details you have given us, but the dates wa arce having soma

problems with.

You arc nura that you werce in 4lami at tho Fountainblou

at the time of the Johanacn-Pattorson fight?

Mr, Shimon., Yo question, and T aaw the knockout and
rode hack to tho hotel with Paul Younag and Jake, and wen't ujp-
Atatre and went to Sinatra's sultce ami met the ovarnor'y

there, and we had a party, no sucstion about Lt Ane
Sipatra wano playing at the same tare.
Pratal., Wheroe waw he playina?

M. Shiinon. I'n the Fonuntainhlou.

M4r. Posntal. At the Fountainblou.

Mr. Shimon. Yirs.

Mr. Whea. Was that the same day that you saw this liou
taerine: _5:.1&5%1:13.’

vrL Shaimnn, di'ntt osee lioun! herno paassad,

M. Postal.  That vou aaw the hottle?

wro, Snrmorn. Jlo . Qo mald . atotnee Dugundd, it by
Wandno ojrrina 1ty ‘,-.nui

. Bhen : EARAENCTRIGNTY S

Hr L taamon.  Tnat oaight or the next oayoht, otn that oeta




of 24 or 48 hours, I couldn't really may. I know, the night

wa saw the gquy with the red halr, that's the night that.Johnny

e (Aeey FOT) Y44 OO0

was_aupposcd to pass it.

Mr. Postal. Doas theo date March 12, 1961 sound about
right?

Mr. Shiwon. I know it was carly in the year. Yos. It
was in the spring of tﬁe year.

Mr. Postal. The spring of the year?

Is thorea any way you can peg that? Did you have vacation

or a wcokend or soma avant that miaht fix it in your mind?

Mr. Shimoﬁ. As I may, tha only thing that fixes it in
my mind, that's the only heavywelght fight [ went to sce outrsiiic
of washington wheon we had heavyweigpt fightn here. When 1
used to run the Bureau, I used to have a pickpoékc: detail.
used to go out and see that the boys were working. 1 wouldn'
look at the fights. I wouldn't watch the bums out there. An
this one I had to sit through at ringside and watch theso two
bums. That is why ! remember.

ur. Postal. Do you recall at that time anyone showing o
a magazine article? nid Bob perhaps bring a magazine article
to your attention about Sam or any of the peopls that were
there?

Mr. Shimon., HNo, but ! had read a magazine article about
Sam in one of the crime magazinos, and I was kKind of surnrise?

that 1 met him face to face rhare. 1 had read about vim whor.

—JTORSECRET—
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he was supposed té bo rasponsible for 40 murders, whare tha
last cne was soma guy they stuffod in the sewnr, a nightclulb
owner, and that stuck in my mind when I saw him that this is the
quy I was rcading about.

Mr. Postal. Héw about the name Joe Traficante? " Does that
ring a bell?_

Mr. Shimon. No,

Mr. Postal. Or Santos Traficante?

Mr., Shimen. WNo,

Mr, Postal. When you wero in Miami, did Sam talk about
the wiretap?

Mr. Shimon. Mot a word,

Mr. Postal. When was the flrst tire you heard about the
wiretap? Kwas that after that?

Mr. Shimon. After that, when Bob called me and said the
FBI were going to indict him.

Mr. Ppostal. So shortly after the time you wére in Miami,
Bob told you that the FBI was getting ready to indict hlﬁ,
for wiretap.

Mr. Shimeon, Right.

Hr. Postal. And then he told you <he story of the wiretap.

In what timgframe did he place t-e wiretap. Did he tell
you all about the wiretap sometime before?

Mr. Shimen. No. I hava no timeiranme other than there

waf a wiretap, the boys had it, they blew it and that the Burcau




o
3
ho ]
FS

had it, and there was a stink coming up.
Mr, Postal. 50 it was something that happennd carlier,

Mr. Shimon. Could have happoned earlier. This is when

e g (Aswa 70 4 4000

the Durcau was putting the heat on him.
Mr., Postal. About the time you were in Miami,
Shimon, Mo, this was after Miamli,
Postal., Just after Miami,

Mr. Shimon. Hecause it was shortly after --now, when the
thing waa finally settled, Bob wanm [ired by CIA -- pow this is
according to Sam -- and I suddenly realized lob suddenly piched
up and moved, sold hls house and moved to California, and wien
I saw Johrny on one of his tripn here, wondering why ha hadn'l

called. Yormally he would be calling ilob, and he said aomething,

-
>
.

L.
.
L}
.
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w‘.?ll. hob's not in it nn\,"more. And in subsacriuent vears whoen
got talling about -- when I talked te Sam in later yeoars abnout

this thing, he said well, you notice, larvey took it over
and they hat! to got rid of that, as larvey described it,
dirty double-crossing son of a bitch that blew the whole thing
to save his own ass, Thir is the way Harvey deoscribed “Maboa,
ard in fact, he said to Johnny, sgomebody ought ta kill that
son of a bltch,

Mr, Postal. llave you mat Bill Harvey?

Mr. Shimen., @ know who he is. I didn’t meot him, e

to have an affice here, and hang around the Madison Hoted,

1 set up the security ot the Madison, so0 1 Knew

everyhady that wvnL_TQE,iiE%;{?t;{¥3éq;ihvrw
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Of course, I uscd to put Johnny in thora and then Harvay would
come in to see him,
Mc. Poatal. Whan dld Harvey's association with Johnny
begin, do you know?
Mr. Shimon. It began, I beliocve, after théy firad
Mahau.
Mr. Poastal. Do you know when that would be?
Mr. Shimon. This would ba after tha Department of Justice
agrecd not to prosecute ttahau, and than CIA had to dump
Maheu and gect him off tho payroll.
Mr. Postal. low long after tho time you wero in Miami?
Mr. Shimon. Months. This would have to ha somo months.
Mr. Pestal. A fow months, a lot of months?
Mr. Shimon. I would say five, alx, seven montha. It

would have to be that much time.

Mr. Postal., Before the thing was finally put to rest?

Mr. Shimon. Yes.

MR. Postal.- So if you wecre in Miami, say, in March,
you think it would be put to rest, when, around Augunat or
Scptember?

wr. Shimen. Yes., Why I know tha=, suddenly after it wau
all put to rest, Johnny disappearcd. Couldn't tind Johnny
anywharo, and Sam enuldn't find Johnny. “he CIA put Johnny

undor wraps.

Now, later I lecarned that Johnny was here. They have a
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hiaeout apartment. nQ was doing things hers. Whataver they
had, they were working back and forth, flyi{ng in and out, Big
Jim was in on it because I said to Johnny one time, I said, you
know, I can't underatand this, you being in Washington all of
those weeks and months and you didn't call mo, and he sald
Harvey told him not to call me because he said he's still closa
to that son of a bitch Maheu, and we don't want Maheu to know
anything.

Mr. Dawson. You said he's still close to that son of
a bitch Maheu, he heing --

Mr. Shimon. Me. Bocauses he know I was still visiting
with Bob, seeing bob, going out to the west coast, He didn't

want Johnny to be telling me that -- Boeing or having any

-connoctlon with Mahou.

Mr. Postal. Well, let me step out of this timeframe and
ask you one quastion,

Did Johnny ever tell you that the Attorhey General, Bobby
Kannedy, had sent someonc to him to be put in contact w1£h |
soma Cubans while he was at that apartment. in Ndshlngton?-

Mr, Shimon. No, no, he never montlonod-thnt.

Mr, Poatal, Do you know the details of how Nig Jim
took care of the prosecution with the Nepartment of.Justicg?

Mr. Shimon. I think he visited the Attorney General.

Mr. Poatal. Do you know when that was?

"Big Jim wont?

—FOP-SECRET-
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Mr. Shimon., Big Jim. I get this from Big Jim himself
becauss one time we were talking about Big Jim going to the
Long Committee, and he said he had to go to the Long Committec
to get Dob bailed out, using the same excuses he used ecarlier.
So 1 assume he did it using the samo excusc he used earlier.

Mr. Postal. Let me ask you this. If we place the ;1t0tap
in 1960 in the fall of 1960, that's a half a year before you
wore in Miami, would that change tha way you fael about the
time?

Mr. Shimon. Tho only way I could explain that would be
that it took the Buraau that leng to work up their caso on

Dob. Thora might hava hoon a lot of wirntapa, you know, Vey:

‘looked like a spider's wob. Evorybody was tapped. They might

have been building it all up, had Bob under surveillance or

" working on the boys, working on the quys. It might havae been

ronthas befors they daecided to confront Bob with that. I can
undorstand that, sure, how they could have waited all this time
to finally say now, Bob, wa want to talk to you. And that's
procedura, Sure, that could happeh.

Mr. Postal. Did Bob tall you -- well, lat me ask you -- -

did Bob first tell tha Bureau that .the CIA was involved in t=:-

* Yegas tap?

Mr. Shimon., I don't think Bob over told the Ruresau. 1
think if Big Jim was the one that wont down, he waa the ono

that did it, not Dob. To my knowledge Bob haa nover said anyth::

“TOP-SECRET—
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to anybody in the Justice Departmant or the Bureau as to what

he @id.

talk

ware

Mr. Postal.

Mr. Shimon.
Mr, Postal.

ta somabody

Waell, let me ask you this.

in Miami do
Mr. Shimon.
Mr. Postal.
Mr. Shimon.
In fact,
Mr.

Postal.

Mr., Shimon.

This was done through an agent of the CIA.

Do you know a man by the name of Sam Papich?
No.

Our records have shown us, in fact, Bob d4id
at the Dureau.

How long after the time you
you recall was the Bay of Pigs operation?

Oh, the Day of Pigs followed 1it,

Shortly?

oh, yeah, within a couplo of woeks or a month
they were talking about it at the table.

Who was talking about it at tho tahle?

I don't know whether it was Sam or Johnny

or Bob, you know, I hope they hold that thing off and seoe if e

can get this thing behind us.

Mr. Postal.

dinnrer?

Hxr. Shimon.

This was going on in the conversation at

Yeah, that they figured they were trying,

somchody said stall the Bay of Pigs operation.

was supposcd to be an invasion of soma kind.

Mr. Postal.

Mr. Shimon.

They called it that?
Whatavor they called it, I know then there

- Tho government ---

is the only timo I heard Konnody's name mentioned.

Ht.

Postal.

Why don't you tell us tho whole converaation

JTOP-SECRET
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as best you can rocall it.

Mr. Shimon. 1t was a convaraation about an attack or
somobody was going to move in on Cuba. A lot of guys, racruit..
guys, are being trained down in the jungle somewhere, and the
remark was made at the table, I hope Bobby or somebody holds
this off until we gat a crack with our program on Castro, becau ;-

§f we can knock him out, wo won't have to == you won't have to

. do the other thing.

Now, that's the gist of the thing. It moant nothing to
me at tho tima othor than latar on whon tharea was the Ray of
Pigs, I ramombared that little convorsation, that's all.

Mr. Postal. Do you think it was Bob “taheu that made the
comment?

Mr. Shimon. It could have baen. It could have heen John:.
1 know it wasn't Sam bhecause Sam -~

Mr. Postal. Was that the only montion of BobSy?

Mr. Shimon. If there was anything else said, I don't
recall it.

Mr. Dawson. You're not oven sure that he mentioned
Robert XKennedy's name.

Mr. Shimon. Yeah.'rlght. I'm not sure who ==

Mr. Postal. You thought thay mentioned someono namod
Bobby?

Mr. Shimon. Yaah, I thought they said Bobhy or somobody

1ike Bobby should hold this thing off, whoevar had the powor

_TOP-SECRET
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to hold it off. Now, it could not have baen a Kennody. It .
could have beon a Bobby anybody, but whoover they were talking
about, it could have been lomabodylin the CIK. but I remember
that because of tho Bay of Pigs, when the whole thing blow
up 1 rememberod that part of the conversation, and they wero
8o sure that had their plan gona off, that the Bay of Pigs would
not have heen noceagary.

Mr. Postal. Do you recall how long after the Bay of Pigs
it was bofore the Attornoy Gonoral was talked to by elther
Big Jim or whoaver?

Mr. Shimon. I don't know. I couldn't tell you axactly.

Mr. Postal, Well, do you have any idea?

Mr. Shimon. Well, I would say that same year or sc becausa

after that, 1 say, I lost track of Johnny other than the conwisatic

" onca with Sam and I saw Bob from time to tim¢. That was it,

Mr. Postal. Did you keep in contact with Sam after this
time?

Mr. Shimon. I wouldn't say in contact. Sam is a great
guy for calling you 2:04, 3:00 o'clock in the morning from
gomueplace and saying what's going on. Ille did cﬁll soveral times
and say what do you hear from ‘Johnny. I hadn't heard anything
from Johnny and neither had he. And Johnny was undorground.

And 1 romomber calling him one time, months paased, what's
happoned to Johnny. You know, you figure somubody might have

killed .him. And he maid I don't know., 1 can't find out,

JOP-SECRET
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r Mr. Postal. Let mo ask you this.
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. We have information to the effact that prior to the time
M you were in Miami, a substantial period of time pricr, Sam
&  had made a statement to aomoon; who relayed it to the Bureau,
6 - the Burosu being tho FBI, that somebody waa going to put somo
- Pills in Castro's food or something 1like that,
o Did Sam evar tell you about an earlier, any information

that he had provicualy ahbout this kind of thing?

1. Mr. Shimon. Mo nover mentionod it. Now, I waas under

11 the improssion that thls was Sam's firast vonture with thias

-,
2
: :; because he recally -~
a
g 1 Mr. Dawgon. Dut that's the only basin for it, so you could
. !
- bea wrong.

Mr. Shimon. I could be wrong.

i Mr. Dawson. What you belleve is otherwise.
17 Mr. Shimon. Yes,

Mr. Dawson. Okay.

Mr. Shimon. Anyhow Sam talked so many timea about this --

Lhe o0t
.

s0 many times == he would have told me alout any earlicr =--

I think he would have mentioned it sometime. In fact, I think
L[]

about a yoar ago last Chriastmas ho was at the house and wo

kicked the whole thing around, Maheu, the whole fiasco, and

money, and you know, all the trouble it had brought, and hell,

A0 0 et Sreewt Wl Aphngt o

1 think ha would have brouqght it up.
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Mr. Postal. Whan Bob want to tha CIA after he had mentionc§

Johnny's name to the FBI agonts, did you gat the impreasion that

that he had to beat O'Connell over the head a littla bit before ~-
Mr. Shimon. I don't know how he did other than he was fi
well thought of, and as I say, they were picking up all the tabs,

funning the show. Robert A. Mahau Associatos was the front.

S0 1 guoss he was in good standing. lie didn't have to heat

)

anybody I don't imagina. ?
Mr. Postal. Well, did he say he was going to have to %
reveal the CIA's activity with Cuba or did he say Johnny was %
going to? ?
Mr. Shimon. lle was going to have to do it, not Johnny, 3?
Johnny wouldn't. ?
Mr. Postal. Bob said he would, %

Mr. Shimon. Oh, yeah. ' 5

Mr. Postal. Did Johnny tell you at the time you were in J
Miami when he got that hottle of liquid, how long he had had ;

ie?

Mr. Shimon. He didn't tell me. I thought that Bob
had btodqht the bottle with him on the trip that I was with
him on. I thought he brquqht it down., that night when wo went
to the fight. That was my lmpreasion.

Mr. Rheoa. Did anyone toll you that?

Mr. Shimon. HNo, but tho way tho bottle story came out,

FOP-SECRET-
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ha just brought it in.

Mr. Postal., Do you raemenmbor the time when Sam suod tha FDI

in Chicaqo?

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Hrl

: focus on

Shimon. I remamber reading about it.

Postal. You talkad to Sam about {t?

Shimon. Well, I talked to him a million times about it.
pPostal. Well, lot me ask you this. Perhaps v; could
that for a sacond.

Do you recall Sam saying anything about the fact that he

had takan the stand in‘that action?

Mr.

Mr.

shimon. to.

Postal. Did he say anything about the fact that he

had worked cut a deal or that a daal had beon worked out with

the Department of Justice relative to him?

Mrl

he was so damn asick and tired of being harrassed.

Shimon. He never worked out any deal. e just said

He just

said to his lawyer, let's harrass thoso hastards, and that's tho

way he put lt.

a ruling
Mr.
nr.
Mr.
Mr.,

Kannedy,

And he said he sure harrasscd them, and he gou

in his favor,.
Postal. Did Sam ever talk to you about Bobby Konnedy?
Shimon. HNo.

Fostal. e never mentioned Bobby Konnedy to you?

Snimon. WNot that I recall. It might have been Bobby

tho Attorney Ganoral, he might have menticnod the

“TOP-SEGRET
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" Attorney Genoral, but thore was no foaling, no personal expression,
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none, nothing about Kannedy.

Me. Postal. id Bam ovor say to you that it was hisa
opinion that the FBI was out to get him?

Mr. Shimon. Oh, yas, becausc wa talked about what suddenly
brought all the heat on Sam by the FB1, and wo traced it back
to Johnny's idontity on this tap, Johnny to Sam, and from then
on the Dureau moved in, they moved in on Phyliis. Up to that
time nobody had evor talked to DPhyllis. They harrassod her
overywharo aho went, and then thoy atarted to harrass Johnny
back and forth, and they wero under constant surveillance.
Johnny an< Sam said, both said this was-the baginning of the
harrassment by the FII, up to that time thay were nover bothesed
by the FBI. The only people that were huthering Sam  at all
was the Crime Commission in Chicago. Joa Woods was giving them
a little trouble. Joe was a former Burea# agent.

Mr. Postal. That's the McClellan Committee?

Mr. Shimon. ilo, that was the Crime Commission in Chicaqgn.
Then he was clected lheriff. His sister's tho socretary to
Hixon.

Mr. Postal. That's Evelyn Woods?

Mr. Shimon. That's Rosemary Woods, lle used to be Burcau
Agent herc and then he went private, and then he went out to
Chicago on tha Crime commiasion, and he studied to be a

priest, nice guy.

—FoP-SECRET
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Mr. Rhea. Whon did you first meect Jim O'Connell? ;

Mr. Shimon. Well, I met Jim 0'Connoll off and on saveral .
times in Mahou's housae, probably late 'S0s, somawhere around -
thare, at parties.

Mr. Rhoa. Was it prior to this incidont?

Mr. Shimon. It was prior to going to Miami, yeah.

#r. Rhea. Did you know who Dig Jim's employer waa?

Mr. Shimon. I knew ha was a CIA agant.

Mr. Rhea. Did he aover tell you that?

Mr. Shimon. No, he didn't, but 1 knaw ho was. My

naighbors wore CIA agents.
Mr. Rhea. Did they tall you?
Mr. Shimon. Wall, we uscd to talk about who's who, do

you know Joe.

Mr. Rhoa. Did you meet Mr. 0'Connall at places other

than ¥r. Maheu's house?

Mr. Shimon. Yeah. I met him at the Purple Tree Inn

one night , had dinner, went on a drunk, you know.

Mr. Rhea. You mentioned a while ago that Big Jim
nad talked to the Attornoy Goneral about the wiretapping,

Mr. Shirmon. No, he didn't tall me that. I said he told
me that he used the same oxcugse or the same background to the
fona Committee that he had used with the Juatice Duvarthen:.

when they interceded for iobby before. Thoy intorceded the o

l.onyg Committec called him, ne wanted the samy

—TOP-SECRET—
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blanket, and Jim had to cover him with the same blanket.

Mr. Rhaa. Did Jim O0'Connecll tell you he had interceded

«  taes FOFF B4 SO0N
—

for Maheu in the tap, in the wiretap cane?
Mr. Shimon. o did with tho Long Commuittoe, ho had
: dafinitoly.
' Mr. Rhaa.'. And with rogard to the promecution, did he
say anything ahout that?
h Mr. Shimen. Well, ho said he did it again, and this i3
my assumption, if he said again, there was only twice that

-
he intarcodod for him.

il

Mr. Postal. Did big Jim say he had gonu to the Departmont
of Justice himself?

4r. Shimen. No. He was talking about thn Long Committee.

waAm( & FAUL

Mr. Postal. But, the carlier time.
< . Mr. Shimoen. No, I didn't talk to him about the earlier
time.
Mr. Postal. Did h~ aver tell you that big Jim went down
there or did Bob tell you he went down ther..
Mr. Shimon. MNo. That was .“im's own statament about the

Long Committeo.

Mr, lostal. Do you know a woman by the name of Judith

N t.  Campholl or Judy Camubell?

Mr. Shimon. ! nover heard of her. HNever heard of hor.

Yo, it doasn't strike a boll at all.

“Wr. l'ogtal, Mot in connecction to John Rusgelli?

—TOP-SECRET



1 Mr. Shimon. I met most of Johnny's female friends, and

1 never met a Judy Canmpball.

T ns 1 Aens JON M4 SO0

Mr. Postal. low about a Judy lnmore?

Shimon. No.

Mr, Postal. Or Yvonne Inmoro,

13

Mr. Shimon. No.

7 Mr. Poatal. How about a woman by the namae of Zelma

Coolidqga?

Mr. Shimon. (Nods in the negative.)

Mr. Postal. BRatay Duncan?

that's

Mr. Shimon. Betsy the singer? Yeoah, that's Botay

A nice girl.

married.

. ) i Mr. Postal. You know hotay?

Mr, Shimon. HNo.

Mr. Postal., Did you ever know her as Jalma Dewar?

meet a girl by the name of Judy Camphell

pid you aver

with Sam or --

Mr. Shimen. Ho, 1 only met this Polish girl. I don't

didn't know her name, A very, very pretty

¥now hor namec. I

girl. She's tho one that he gave a ring to, and that's the

one that made him an exile. Her namo is availablo; it's
N

- : in the Police Department. He gave her a ring. Sho took the

ring in to have the stonce tightened and the jewolor sSaw the

mark, it was hot., lic grapbed hor. Sho sald she got it from

Sam, Thuy grabbed Sam, and Sam said he bought it from a frient,

—TOP-SECRET
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And thero was a whole hasale and ho wouldn't tell who the

fricnd was, and Sam just packed up and movad to Moxico. That

was ono of tho roasons. And this is what Attorney General

Mitchell

used to laugh about, how they bluffed Sam into goliny

-

into exile.

Mr.

Hr.

Mr.

Mr.

Rhea. Did you ever hear the namo Tony Verona?
Shimon. No.
Rhea. Juan Orta?

Shimon. No.




Mr. Poatal. Do you know a Carmina Ballino?

Mr. Shimon. 1 know of him, yes. 1 gJot a haad full of

jeez, roal trouble I got into just by knowing the name.

Mr. Postal. For a momant lot's focus on that time.

Mr. Dawson. How did you §et into trouble?

Did i; have anything to do with the questions wo're asking
you today?

Mr. Shimon. No, this is some of Bob'n. ie's a former

associate of Dob'a. Ne and Bob oponod a detactive agency and

scmathing happened, and when Bob moved out, he turncd most of

‘this stuff to tho mon who warc working for him, like Bill

Angeloni and Johnny Frank,

Mr., Dawson. Wall, you've answerad my question, Therc's
no reason to 9o on any further.

Mr. Postal. What happencd to cause a split botween
dellino and Maheu?

Mr. Shimon. I don't know, but there's bad blood betweun
them,

Mr. Postal. Did you know Carmine Hellino whun hé wasg
working in the whiie louse as a spoecial consultant?

Mr. Shimon. I didn't know hinm at all,

Mr. Postal. Do you know of him?

Mr., Shiumon. All 1 knew the name, that he was (ormer)%
associated with lol, and he's srill very friendly with uiil

Angeloni,who worked with itob for many, many years,
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Mr, Postal. Were you still on the police department when
John Kennody was Prasidant?

Mr. Shimon. Oh, yes.

Mr. Postal. If dohn Konnady had any peraonal problema or
any trouble, would you have heard about {t?

Mr. Shimon. Well, I'm trying to think.

Mr. Mostal. Or anything of a parsonal nature that you
might have heard of?

Mr. Shimon. No, bhacaume =-- what made me laugh was this
long Committee crowd cama up to ma and aajd that I wasn't
levalling with them. And when thay formed that Comnmittaeq thoy

didn't know anythina ahout hugaing. Thoy cama to re, I qaveae

5 *auL

them a complate course, took them around and showed them

L L 14}

installations in town, showed them all the lwureau installations
80 they'd have something to work with. The investigator, Colc,
an old friend of mine,

But, he came to me with, you know, hostility and said,

you're holding out on us. And I said what. {ie says, wa know

that Mrs. Kennedy hired you to catch the Frarident with somoe

hroad and you cauqht him. We want to know the story,

It was mo ridiculous, and I maid -- they said, we nave
this in bHlack and white, now, you can't hack off this one. U
want you to tell us the atory. And 1 told them {n four anort
words, you go to hell, '

Now, if such a thing did happon, and she did hire someon -
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I don't know 1£-ho got caught or not, hut a fellow named
Richards handled it, and whan it was all over Richards tnok

his monoy and want to Florida and stayed away a couple of years.
That was knowledge in the industry.

Mr. Postal. Do you know what thae man's full name is?

Mr. Shimon. Well, I'don't know whother ho's stil]l a private
cye Oor not.

Mr. Postal. Richard's his name?

Mr. Shimon. So Cole has the story that I think the Long
Committeo has. Thoy came hack and apologized and sald they wero
sorry.

Mr. Postal. 5So some private detactive was in fact hired
to look into certain indiacretiona.

Mr. Shimon. That was the atory around town. So I said
it had to be Richard hecausc that's the way I heard it, throuqh
ihe grapevine.

Mr. Postal. Could it havc been Carnine Bellino that was

Mr. Shimon. 1t wasn't Carmine HBellino. This was a
private yuy, strictly a divorce quy.

f1x. Dawson. May 1 ask a guostion?

Mr..I'ontal. Sure.

Mr. Dawson. To get back to the chronology of tha CIA
connoction with fiancana and Rormelli, and varvicularly with

Rossclli, as well as Mr., Maheu, we havo found out the date <

the Johansen-Fatterason fight that took place in Miami == there
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: wera three fights, it was the last one, it was March 12th,

1961. Thera ims not a sinqgle piace of evidence to place nnothér
wiretap other than the one which I'll reprosont to you took
place the last part of October, 1960. And I'd like to work
with you to try to figure out whether you'ro assuming that the
tap did not take place before tho tighi. or you have somohow
placed this incident with the polson being in the possession
of Mahou at an improper time.

Mr. Shimon. Well, I can.-- this surfaced after I had been
to the Fontainbleu when néb told mo. Now, this tap could have
heen months ago. But whenaver the Nurgau moved in on him 1s
when he told me abéut it.

iow, if they didn't do a thing about jt fromn 'R o ‘-1,

1 don't know about it, but I assumed hecausn 1t auddenly
surfaced that this was gomething rocant. This was my own
nésumption, you sec.

Mr. hawaon. The difficulty with that ia. though, you

put a lot of weight on the ability of Maheu to bhlackmail the

CIA.
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Mr. Shimon. Well, that's the way it was doacribod
to --

Mr. hawson. Using a particlpation in the passagc of
the poison.

ﬁr. Shimon. Wol)l, that's the way it's beon discussoed by
Sam, at grecat length, and by Johnny, that ho got off the hook
by telling that phony s8tory. Ho said that as latc as even
a yoar ago; ho's still talking about it, how he got away with
it. Ho got away with it again with the Long Committow. And
how that stupid tan, and the way th; boys handled it, brought
all the heat and it resulted in a wholc year of contemut for
Sam becausc the Burcau ot on him. Johnny wont to prison,
and both of them trace all ui thelr trouble to the time when
the PRI moved in on them as a result of that tap. 5o if he
had kept his mouth shut and hadn't uscd all that junk, they
would have ncver been involved. That's where I get my impression

because 1 -- I have no interest. ltell, the Bureau wasn't

.bothering me.

Mr. Dawson. But you're quite convinced in your own mind,
in your discussions with Rossclli, Mahceu and Giancana, that
they had not prevloudly attempted or pvlotwed to asgassinaty
Fidel Castro?

Mr. Shimon. No.

Mr. Dawson. No, you're not convinced?

Mr. Shimon. Nu, ! dalwayu thought that was the first attoemp:

JOPSECRET
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really, I =--

Mr. Dawson., It was an assumption you mado.

Mr. Shimon. Yoah, bacausc just to Lring it up for the
first time, and I hadn't hecard anything before that, and 1 said,
this was my first moeting with Sam. I had bLeoen with Johnny
savaral times, and with Bob constantly, and no conversation
about ft. S50 I figurod this must be sbmethinq new. fHe had
other things going. Ho had other things going on around the
country, hc talked about thosa quite frecely. I don't know
why the llell he wouldn't have mentioned this to me,

Mr. Dawson. But that is an assumption you have made rather
than somcthing he told you?

Mr. Shimon. That's right.

Mr. Rhea. Subscquent to that, did Johnny ever talk with
you about his involvement with Bill Harvey?

Mr. Shimon. No, Johnny was told by niil Harvey not to
talk to me about anything invotved with this becaune 1 was
too close to Maheu.

Mr. Rhea. And Rosselli did not talk to you about anything!

Mr. Shimon. W#ell, I told Johnny ax long as he and Havwey --
1 rald took, you don't tell me anything. lflI happen to ash
you somctﬁlng, say no.

Mr. Postal., Were you usually aware, howevoer, if Johany was
in Ltown to s8ce Bill Barvey? A

Mr. Shimon. Yueah, I always oicked him up at the airport,

FOPSECRET



1 mada his rcsorvations, had dinner with him, took him to the

play. He nover came in without my knowing eoxcopt that time

[ A T ARV Y Y "]

they had him hidden and he was told to stay away.

Mr. Postal. Was the time they had him hidden after they
had taken care of the prosocution with the Department of
Justico?

Mr. shimon. 1@ don't know that.

Mr. Postal. Could it havo been before?

Mr. Shimon, Oh, no, no, no, because the FBI was
questioning Johany and harrasaing him, He he coutdn't have
been an hiding.

Mr. Postal, Thig 18 when? This s Lelore fU was tanen

of?

Mr. Shimon. Yecah; ycah.

Mr, Postal. And once it was taken aare of, he was at
in hiding?

Mr. Shimon. Yeah,

Mr. Postal. Why was he put in hiding after the proscoutiom
was taken care of?

4y, Shimon. I have no idoda.

Once Harvey took over and Maheu was out, 1 had no xnowle.

no word, nothing about it.

Mr. Prostal. Aftor Johnny came out of hiding == whern was
the next time you saw him afrer that, do you know?  llow &

Mr. Shimon., Whon he came out of hiding, it was a coun!
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.thing. 1 had the deportation case and then the Friar's casec,

of years, and tho next timo I saw him wan when the FBI was
rousting him, and 1 met him {n New York and then came in here
and then we went to work bocause T had to do a lot of work 1n

Boston for him, digging up all his family rocords and cvery-

and then I saw him constantly, overy weeck, every month.

Hr. Vontal. So he was working for narvey for =-- at leas:,
he was underground for a whitle?

Mr. Shimon. Oh, ycah, a long time, 4 tong time.

Mr. Poustal. Did you cver talk to Juhinny later about what

he had done with llarvey durfing that time.

“r. Shimon.  The next time 1 saw Johinny we had 8o many
problens with Johnny about to be departed and  Johnny to
indicted, and I was running back and forth 1o Boston and
different places. That's our whole interest was solely in
geotting Johnny out of trouble. The thing == evory time woe'l
talk about it, I kept sayiny, Johnny, now look, how about

going to the CIA for some help on this thing, and he said,

well, all right, anything. And 1 remeaber the specific tam
he came 10 and he called Yarvey from the room at the Maciise:,
and went out to Harvey's house and reportued to me the next
that Harvey said, don't worry, you'll never do oo day, ']
Juarantee you, I understand Harvey really went out oand toie.
do a joir for him,

Mr.oo o Dawson. You said oyou recall the specitie time o oo
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Do you rocall the date?

Mr,

come {n.

Shimon.

! rocall the specific conversation when we

Nr. Dawson. Lot's try to get a date on that.

' Mr.,

Mr,

Shiman.

Dawson,

The only way would be whes he was arreatod

as an alicn, that would be a matter of rocord.

This would have been after the date of his

arrest as an alien?

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

beliove

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.,

Shimon.

Postal.

Shimon.

Postal,

he --

Shimon.

LDawson.

Shimon.

Dawson,

Shimon,

Yeoah.
Somewhere around (964, (9477
Whon Jdld he go to priuan?

I don't know when hoe went to prison, 1

'653, '66, somewhere around --

This was bufore he woent to urison?

Ycah, yeah. {He went to prison for the Friar's

The Friar's Club was, I think, :n 1968,

Well, rfirst thig thing -- the case was

ponding and we woere fighting it at) the way, and then they

broke the Friar's Club on him, .
Mr. Dawnon.  So it could well have boen '66, ‘677
Gy aheea] ==
Hrooshimon. No, o taat s al) oright.
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Mr. Dawson. Let's go off the record,

(Discuasion off thoe racord.
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Mr. Rhea. l!lave you, prior to coming here today, have you
talked with anyone asido from Mr. Postal?

Mr. Shimon. Nobody.

Mr. Rhoa. You'yo talked to nobody alnut the substance of

this.

uMr. Shimon. MNobody. 1 haven't aven talked to nmy wife

about 1i. -1 didn't want to upsaet her. ['ve becon in a 1ot
of trouble in my 1ife. 8he wouldn't evan volunteer to drave

Mr. Mhea. MHave you talked to any nowhipaper reporters
about this?

Mr, shimon. Oh, no.

“ir. Hhea. ave 76u qiven anvy renorts to the newspapers
ab.out any of the detaijls of what you'wve Lweoen talking to

“r. Shimon. You mean since 1 talked ta ham?

4r. Whea. During the last month.

“r. shimon. You're talkina about kudy Max's story
Sam. The PMarade thing about Sam,

Mr, Yhea. Yoes.

vr., Shimon. Yeah, they wanted to talk ahout Sam.,
cailed me un,

vr. Khea. «<hn is8 Max?

ur. Yhimon. Rudy Max in Potomas Maqazine  OF Parade

Majazine, you know, thoe littla thing, ti.r little Sighliaht

FOP-SECRET




about Sam, that's all.

.Mr. Rhea. What ware tha clircumatances of that?

v T Ases FO2] HA4 LOOD

Mr. Shimon. It was In the Auguat 24th edition. Uis bhosa

"

is a follow -~ he's a hell of a good friand of mine. o called

me and said what he wants to know somathing about Sam. Wa
i

know ha's baen seeing you, and Jack Anderson filled him in on

thll.r S0 1 gave him a few little bits about {t. Now, what tne

qist of the whole thing was, Sam was really--he wantad to know

how bad Sam was. The real story was they wantad to know if |

thought CIA had killed Sam. And 1 sajd, how did you cvan coru

to think that that would be 3o. And he asaid, becaune somebo:
!

asred Colby the aquestion about Sam's death and Colle sald we

didn't have a thing to do with 1t, which 15 a s1llv answer,

and that's whkat hrouqght 1t ahout.
]

|

lell, it 1 can find the article, I'11 matl 1t to vou.
Mr. Rhea, YWell, 1T have read thoe article, I was 1ust
1

curious.

"nr, Tostal. ini{l you talk to anyi,\or!y ahout the eventu oo
transpired 1n iami when you wcrelduwn thero with 4aheu an
wossclli and Sam?

Mr, Shiman, Yo, We tuat talked about Sam,  They ool -
wantad to know Sam, and Sam'a background ani Sam this,

The Waterdqate Comnittea went all over 1t with me:, though.

Mr. ifustal,  All ovor what?

vy, shimon. The fellows who interviewed me, and o0 f
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the record we kickéd it around., Thay wantod a background on
Mahau.

{A brief recess was takon.)
Pomtal. 1'd like you, if you know a man by the name
woolsﬁon-Smlth.
Shimon. You mean up in NHew York City?
Poatal. Un-huh.
Shimon. !le has an agoncy, Confidential investigations?
my daughter worked thore.

Mr. Postal. Can you tall us aubout that operatlion?

Mr. Shimon. Woll. it all startod yiary ago. Waltar

Clancy was a ilaw York dotective whon 1 wan o vounqg detective.

They used to 1oan me to other jurisdictions hocause I was
supposcd to be an expert in curtain ficelds, and one year they
loaned me to the State of Florida. I_wau 9 Miaml City Detective.
Deputy Sheriff{ of Dade County and State Investigator for the
racce tracks. Walter Clancy was also melected and Jack
Warren of Chicaqo. We wore the trio.

fow, Walter's time, his 2V yuars wore u,. in the leprarthe:,
He wanted toe vwen an agency ans called e about asstiitance,
advice and what to o, and we, tojgether, drow up what he put
togethet , an excellent agency, made sonw maney with 1t. |le
had a retired ;olicewoman.,  Thev got ook pubticity and goo!
cases. In later years ne kept on Mtring cdifforant fellows

from different countrics. And Waiter droooed dead, and a fallow




S8
named Joe, once of his employees, bought the businesa out. And
1 was up thore and I saw Smith, I think, the mocond time.

Smith {s supposad to he a foreign aqent. lle putas on a

lot of phonuy stories. Now, my daughtar was working for an

art company, purdhnsinq. Sho's quite an artist, and she was
doing the purchasing, and these poople had nocurity on their
Qunlnonl, and Smith happoned to run into her, and he maid in
your Dad the inspector and she said ves, and from thoen on
nothing would do bhut he'll have to qgo to work for them. And
ahe wan oxcitod ancugh tn think that (L might he qoad.

And then they were uae == and 50 nhe went to work -0
them, and they were using her to agct information that T sl
have about a 1ot of things, and thny did renlly tr? Lo worh
the Wateryate on a lot of angles. and they put out o lot of
bad storins on the Watergate as being authantic., He's wrona.

1 just told my daughter, out, qoet out of there.

Mr. Postal. What storics was ho wrong about, to your
knowledye?

Hdr. Shinon. lie was planting storiea about “eCord.  They
planted == oh, 1 forgee, offbhand -- and there wan anothoer
fellow that uscd to do DNobby Hennody 's political work up
in hew York., lle was feeding him sone poison, ! foraet his
nane, ! rnow 1odid a jub for him in botrort,

Sut o he s osupposed to he -= and ouot this Jromoanother

dqource -- hae's osunpodscd to boe oan English agont of some Kim!,




lle's on somebody's payroll hecause he's not making the money

in the buainecos, and ho says hn has a riech wife. That's neotther
here nor thero.  llut evaryhody I talked te, my contacta in

the ficld nay he's atrictly poimon, what = yoqr daughter

doing thore, including aoma FBI quys that had to go in there

and ask a question about something. They naid, whoa.

So I just told her to get out of there, and sho did,

Mr, Pontal.— Thoy smeolled a rat as noon as thoy walkod

the place?

Mr, Shimon. 1 think thay wore doin: o background on him,
don't krnow. And whan they saw my daugh*er in there, they Jdidn’=
think that she should be there.  HBut t=ey were working her,

1 éould tell by the things that she woul! «~all me and ask nme.

Mr. iPostal. Things lise wnat?

Mr. shimon. Not pertaining to dgovernment stuf?f. leoads
he wanted people. hackgrounda »sn somebndy, freebhie stut!l.

There was something else [ was tryina to think. One of
the partners akipped with all 2t the mane,

Mr. Postal. Do you koow what hils oane was?

Mp. Shimon., Thore was anot!ler partoaer with Wilson, dan’
he akipped and sianed a lot ¢ bad paper, and he went oat oan:
Smith couldn't prosccute h:m.  Actually, the guy sard 4o alaal,

Torget it ThereeTH Dot e Areoanaat ot

Mr, Postal . To your soowleddge dloes tob Mahou haveoane

conncetion to smith?




Shimon. Ife didn't when I knew him,
Postal, What about Nellino?

Mr. Shimon. 1 don't know about Nellino. No, 1 know bob
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wouldn't have any conheoction to Smith hoecause a lot of thingy
Bob wanted from time to time in tlow York I would have done throuah
Ralter Clancy and Walter Clancy's succenasor, so he never got
a chanco to meot Smith, and I did moat of it on the phone .

And my dagqhtor wan working there, ! might fly up and
catch her for lunch, you know.

Mr. Poatal. Do you know a guy nated Al Lannick?
Springs?

Mr. Shimon. Ho, but thre name 10 familiar., | miaht have
heard 1t.  letsy bives there, Johnny nkieantg a lot of tine
there when he's on the West Coast, and he rnows a lot of oraple

1n Palm Sorinun, He: mi-tht have mentinned laonpnick to me.  The

nare i3 so odd I think it strikos a hell, that's all,

“r. rostal. Tall me somnethina, if Johnny and Sam werwo
Bo1ng to comeunisate, ia it oesaible that they wouldt use o
cutout somchod s as an antermediary when they would talx
cast!h ather?

Mr. Shiron. Johnny and Sam haven't seen or talked o oeas
other for ten years.

Mr. Postal.  ilow about Lock when?

el aettan, War back, that woula be Jboane Mrrectit on

the phone, you know, what the hell iy the arqgantisaziaon,




Vegyas, tho Strip. tlall, anybhody could havo bweon.

Mr. Postal. Did they ever use women, to the bast of your

rnowladge, to act as a talephone condult?

Vg Al FOF) AR tr
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Mr. Shimen, 1'll lat you in on a little secret on thosc

: boya. They don't trust women from here to here.
' Mr. Poatal. Do they ever uso thom?
Mr. Shimon. ©No, no.
Mr. Postal. What about Sinatra?
Mr. Shimon. Illa should bo hustling ponl. Thia is an

awful sad shit, jaez. I mean., thin 1u dinappointinag to rea:dt

[
el
~
¢

atbiout him and theon asuddonly urt i1n a room with the bum an!
wWwateh him aml ligten to him, and then.loor what he daid at o

Tal Hdeva. Jeez, that'as one weeke:mndt T mingerd, {'m gtad I |

missed that weeckond.,
.4Mr. Postal. Thia was --

“Mr. Shimon. You know, whoen he was --

Mr. Postal., Sarm was therc.

qr. shimon. What the Yhell, what brought thoe heat on was whoe
o was doing, puttinag on a show, shoving A Sottle up some
gat'a ass with an audience., Uorwe on, this 183 a bad guv, Koticre.
Lven Sam, and vet, it's a funny thing, he is so anxious to

- . be jdentified with big shots and mobusters, [ think this come-

as a4 lack of security. Ne likes ta be teatified with som.

Yuy . 11l get the mob atter you. This is what he saic e

“the head of the racing coammigssion, you know, whan they were




guing to takce his llcense away, 1'11l get tho mob afrer

you,

When we wont to dinner the night of our trip to "iami,
Sam and Johnny and 1, you know, we arrived carly at Maxines,
80 in came Frankie with all his gany, walked up to Sam, ni,
I finally got you. You've gut to hear this. So, anyway ho
walked up and helleo, helle, and suddenly Sam, purposely. and
changad his ring finger that nlaght. Johnny wanted to waar
his ring, and he waid, go ahead, becaune Johnny was goint to
meot a qirl later, some doctor's wifo. o Sam natd, I'1ll nur
on that ring that Gaddamn Sinatra gave
worn 1t. SHo he puts 1t on oand Slnatra sand, 8o you finally v
the rina. te said, l've been checking up on vou.  So you
finally put 1t on, Just like a little gir!, and couidn’
qelp but, hey, are you two dqueer for each ather? And 1 tho e
Sam would drop dead. lle got to lauqh1nq.l He walked awaw,
said, he's that crazy Cainca son of a bitch, he gave na a
rTinyg. lle 5aives evervyhody a rine, vou vrnow, hao loves staer,
falls in love with them. You nnow, W sa1d, look out for ~iem.
e rava., look out, don't open your ~outh, This gqurow
Luciano ujp. e Luck, gncakod back 1nto vuba, you rnow.
Lucky was devorwed, sncaked back, was workhing out of una,

Somebouy told har, Lacky, you Xnow, hoe owantesd o too g onoon
and meet Luchy . Do e obrought bucky o a o wresent, o osolind

case, to Lucky with love from Frankie ar sasmethiing, THer e




Cmcag JD] AL KOO

-

613

showed Lt to everyhody around New York and said I'm going to
mect Lucky, you know, the big mouth. So the word went, you
know, they went right with him. He sort nf walkad right in
Lucky‘s room and gave him the cagc and the ~ops walked right
into the room right after him and busted him.

So after that, you know, 8o S5am smaid look out for this
guy. but anytime he got into troubla he always would be flauntina
my friond Sam, and o had a lot of people intimidated that
thought that, you know, Saﬁ was hing big bovy,

Mr. Postal. Woll, isn't {t a fact that Sinatra and San
had husinesa intarenta toqgother?

“Mr. Shimon., Well, not Vunl',' Sam, I think everyhbody that

Nad any money inveated (n the ao-called rndieate all finarce!

Sinatra to put him on his fceet.  Sure, therc's no question ab»ut

that Lecause hn was stone broke, Sudden!y he ant in the
recording business and they bought his way Zack 1nto the movi,
you know. They bought him the parta. And 1n fact, you rnow.
that's why, for instance, why Johnny went away . You know, ¢
was working with the unions, with Dielo!! . Those unions warye
running the show. They were tolling the novie producera what
o Jo o and how tee o it

“r, PPoswtal. The unions wore.,

Mr. o Shinen.  Yea'y. Come on,

“r. bPoscval. Woere tne mons rgnning e oanioeng )t Woere they

Tirancing thnde uninnd or wats the untons frrancinug the mob?
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Mr. Shimon. The unions had a lot of mob memhars. Johnny
wam 1n one of tho unlons. llo was an anforcer. You know, hu

wont to prison. Rleloff wont to prison firmt. They let him

off, Bieloff squealed and the other sevon want to prison. That

was {t.

Mr. Poatal. - What about Sam. Did he have any tias to
lotfta?

Mr. Shimon. No, no. I wnuld have known that because, xoc¢,
before Hoffa wont to priocon I maw a lot of Jimmy. In fact, !
did aome work for Jimmy's lawyers. In fact, I did some stuf!
for Jinumy.

Mr. Postal. what about Moo Dalitz? 1» you know him?

Shimon. ‘Hoe, I met Moe, yeah,
'ostal. He was a fricnﬁ of Sam'n, wasn't he?

Mr, Shimon. Ycah, formerly a {riend of Sam's.

Mr. lostal. They had a break?

Mr. Shimon. 5Sam broke with all of thom. Sam broke with
all of them. When Sam cut out for Mexico, he cut out all o!
the things.  See, there was a qreat daal of --

(niucuasipn off the record.)

Mr. shimon. I had a long taik with Sam, You Anow, Ou
had aorme problems with hig estate. You know, ho had a big
cstata, you know, an'! he hda all kinds o! érnhlnmﬂ Wwith the
ciaployacs, and he said look, why don’t voa come on Jdoven an

spend a 1ow weekn, help ne straighren up, ivae me S0Me docul T




things, you know. 1I'va got to gat this thing organized down
thera. It isn't had but (r's getting out of hand. And I mall,
wall, why don't you give it up and go back to Chicago, and he
sajid, I'm all through with all of that, Jna. This has boen over
4 year ago. lle said, T don't even want to sqa Chicago again. . nd
the only reason he went hack to Chicagyo is thoy kidnapped him
and brought him back, took him out of his bnd, put him on a
palr of panta, took him acrossa tha hordar and hit him with a
subpoona, because he called me and told =n ahout it.

"r. Postal. Well, what ahout thu ald “daya? Uobbhy
Kennaody camo in, two peaple he went aftog wern Sam oand Jimay
Hoffa,

Mr. Shimon. Well, he wont aftor “ar nocause Sam wag

«
.
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supposed to he thr Codfather of the whole deal, and Sinatra
was identifiod so closu]y.with Sam at thve time,
Mr., Postal. wFll, why would he go afeer Sam if Sinatra
close to him?
Mr. Shimon. When vou qet to Sam vou et to Sinatra, Vo
tie whnle bLunch,
ME. Postal. Well Adid Hobby want U et to Sinatra?
ﬁr: Shimon. Well, let's go o!f the record.
(Biacunsion off the rocord.)
Mr, i'ostal. I think we should out this on the rocord.
My, snimon. tobhyy Yenpnody'a o gidter, cou RYNoW, 18 MAPT Led

to Poter Lawtord,  Shee 18 g oawingor. She 13 alledged to saleep




around a lot of quys. . Poter, of course, is idantified am a
double-gaited guy, so Lt didn’t makeo any differonce anyway.

Thay 've acparated now.
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Frankie cultivated her and was Bleoping around with “or,

had a porfoct in, and during the campaian, if you remembor, taor

Kannedy campaign, he was -- hora was Sinatra working in all

directiona, working for the Kennedys. The {dea was once Kanne:!:
won, Sinatra was going to bn ahle to taka caro of all of thg
boys. And thia was his full control, slouping with the daughter,
sleeping with his sister, ntay in there,

And the Kennedys accoepted Frankice. They had him up ther
with him and thoy were inviting hir to the White House, and
oh bov, what a qgreat {ellow. dut the FUI had a lot of nones
tapned., Vegas, Chicago, and oretty aoon they're hear tna
conversations between Frankie and Sam about, hev, whan are
qoing to aet someothing donn {or the boya, you know. And the:
they're talking about the sister, amndd in npot nice toerma, you
know, '‘'ve ot to sloen with this goddamn bitch urtil 1 Acr
gomethine qoing.

These tapen wero played back to Dohhy and Bomhy wont
wow, and overnight you saw Sinatra out, You remember, and
ne more White louse, nothing,

tr. Postal. Well that wag late, chat was lika March o

Mr, shinon. Yeat, bhut he didn's aet to sec those tajies
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until thon. Dobby was Attorney General whan he finally got to

hearing soma of thnrse tapos and soeinqg trgnscriptn. lowaver,
he did get the informa:zion, and all of a nudden he shut Sinatra
off.

Mr, l'ostal. Well --

Mr. Shimon. Well, they found out that Sam, well, not
Sam alone -- Sam at that tima wan tho tnp man: They were qgoina
to run the hiqg show and have full control with the blessing
of tho Attorney Genoral. That's what they were shooting for.

Mr. Postal. This was Sam in Chicarnn,

My, Shimon. Sam, Moc, and averybody involved., And all
of the fellowa that had an intercst in the west,

Mr. Postal. Do you think Hoffa was into this?

Mr. Shimon. Yloffa wasn't into that. !~lfa wasn't into

circle. MHoffa got in into the other circle fhat.qot

the Caesar's P'alace. How, that's another crowd eﬁtirely.

tiow, those, what the hell are the names of the people
that are the suspects in the lHoffa case? 1 did a jobh for
them, Giacalonis. The Giacalonis had no, nothing to do with
Sar .,

r. Postal. YWell, almost as 3¢0on as Hobby came in, the
records 1ndicate that Bobby Kennedy went after Sam,

Mr. Shimon.,  That b8 as Hoon at he found out what was
GO1ha on DYer e telephon: wires.,

' sr. lostald, So, an other words, 10 muat have heon Wl




immodiately upon hocoming Attorney Gaoneral.

Mr. Shimon. Somebhody had ta Inform him that he was beiny --

that hey wore using hia family and his aister in order -- anu

anatra wan carrying, you know, he was /oing to run the wholeo
show because he's got the sister in the hag,

Mr. Pogtal. Well, why would they hold on to Sinatra once
they found out about the stuff that thoy wore saylng on the
tolcphone?

Mr. Shimon. Sinatra had all the monay in his namo.

Mr. Poastal. Well., 1 undersatand that, hut they ceortabnly
had enoudh money that thay could have anpportod the sistor.
Wy would Bobby Fennady keen his hands off Sinatra?

Yr. Hhimon. Je ecan't gt anythineg out of hinm,

talked  on Sinatra?

Mr. Postal. They still had him as o friend.

Mr, Shimon.  They did

not. They shut him off and didn't
let him in the White llouse anymor.:.
sr. Postal. Hut thaz was later.
“r, sShimon. ! : shey had t i 1t gratually.
Mr. Postal. Could 1t have been donething else that
provented them from shutting Hinatra oft until later?
dr. Shimon. It could have been, hut the stor\,'. I
I the way 'motelling it oto o you, Phid 18 the way

and tL1s Was ~- again the dtory was that sinatra

tytyg mouth.




Mr. Postal., Okay. We have Sinatra with a big mouth, an
we've ot him on the phone taps or tho-huga, and he's saying
thinis about llobhy Kennady's sister, anid you know, mayhe Doboy
cames 10, and he already knows about Sam abviously. San's a
big quy Bolihy's gqolng to go after the rackets,

Mr. Shimon. And he's supposed to cool Bobby out.

4r. MPoatal. Sinatra?

Mr. shimen. Yeah.

°Mr. oastal. An! so Bobby hoars that on the teolenhone
taps that Sinatra 19 talking to the mobua aaying ['m adqolnt to
ool sobby Rennndy out?

“r . oshimon.  He aaya, 'moin, 'm0, he o dgavs,
wister., 1've yor the family,

s, whi lee wer o wero st the Fontainbleg, Linatra’s tume oo
up, wou %uow, his nlgMer of appeara~cea, and he callé dow!n
tavs hey, vhen are we qoing to get tagether, to sam, and
Sam says, well, we're kind of busy. An' he says. vou haow,

1 'm tae at the white liouse tomorrow “orning and | owant to o

wits vou.  Amnd Sam says, well, it's rmpondihle Hecausce

QoL e Lhinns wWe v qot o tn odng,
Ty otiam o natdd, v, to hell wit's rterWnite douse, 1 Tan o

narlu how sure e owarn

thut oL I*1! wart for vou,

Postad. canmoaard thes?

Lo onnomot,. o, o, Prank csadd ot




Mr. Peostal. All right, now, this i now in March 1961.

Mr. Shimon. Yas,

Mr. l'ostal. Okay.

Mr., Shimon. le was supposaod to he there that morning, s
he automatically says okay, he'll cancel it and he can go there
anytima, he'll wait to soa Sam.

Mr, Postal. Okay. So either Mohlwy Konnody eithor hann'!
had the logs or recad the logs yot or there is another roason.

Mr. Shimon. At that time he still is walcomo tn the Whive

ilouse,

“Mr. Pontal. Right., And i1 our inlormation 18 correct.,

he wan welcone 1n the YWhite House Lor anothr wvear,

it Lhaimon, Yonu,

“r. lrostal. About that tize the !follaowis o cear wan wher
made the break.
Mr.o Shimon. [t was less than a vear.  They woere alreat
ny o him out. They dian't wost o sudden break, You oaee,
1nomind, tt o toor thwr —-- now, for instance “lowe Dalbae oo
vay covered for o yoear, so wad Dudy'uo gt the Desert Lo
thomind now, g lona vimge Lelore sobbhy owan o 1e ol fee,
tise: bectore “tr, Hoover loet b see any t™ineg,  tomembaey o
M, bPoutal . la that righe?

Gliarwagn. N, o u'l':.

Poatal . We:l L, raallsy,

BT I T IR Waeell, therc wad o Lterribhle Yeoling betwee:.




Kennedy and lloovor,

Mr. Poatal. From tho start?

Mr. Shimon. From the baginning. liobby did not like
Hoover and didn't want him in thero, long before he even tount

offico, and they wero that far apart. amd ! can see where

Hoover had a hell of a lot of atuff and didn't give it to hin.

It he had given it to him from the beqginning -- I think he
just let it bulld up, bulld up, antt finally walkod in and

threw Lt at him to embarrass him.
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, Y o ehm Soatility hatwaan Hoovar and fannady was --

That's the kind of -guy lloover was, you know. You've

.got to look in and make a little study of tho rivalry,

Mr. Pomtal, WHall, I wan% to davalnp “his a little his.
all, {f wa talk to peapla at Justica, wa get ona side,
talk to paonla at the Buraau, wﬁ gat the othar side,
Mr, Shimon. Wall, thia 4ix the probLilam and you don's
- get Lt until you talk %o peopla after they leave the Dureau,
-;Thn?'a tha <roulils, You'ra +*alking «A a quy a% CIA. Tona gavs
"will salr o vou about the CIA; aoma aquyr «111 not =alk o
wou about CTN ragardlang,
tall, ;ha:'n what vou 4%, Wt 1 Feas oshiie, T ohnmew i

anl T tvaar! i2 -- Noovar hatad Dohby Hanraly oand Bobby YNonneos

:
:
;

hatad lioovar, really hatad lloovser.
1, - Pactal.  Nd you avar hear *hat opvaer kent dnfors-at v
fee= Tehbas?
sr. Shimen, Oh, he hdn't b2l Telloanvthing unleias
antle mal{cicad g+,
Se . A at, Go o then lasta ear, Tor - e, that
matetor of 1907 Aan nade cartaln ntatemaes
steart oA Sant gl heen salting nbout villsoand Cantre,
rearts e Clanvar Keaw the CTA wan or was == lrvolvel L
wis ey, ant Y he e 417 Canne 100

imer, e, U Tantr Moy,

RN et st 3 [, Wpvengteon, D.C. 2000 1

1 L S gLy aeoaibhila Cleoy.
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| boatatran Dobhy?

My, himer, T think Yoovar wonlt have Aane anyshinsg te

. ambarrass s1a CTA hacauma *here was n hontility theora %oo,

“Ymover would avs moved, ha would have Aoved hgavan and carsh
o emharrass CIA {f Konnedy would pormit it.
tr. Tou*al., thich would he rather qnt, CIA or Kannady?
Yr. Shiman. ‘'all, vou san, ha couldn'’= publicly go

s afear CTN unlana Dennedy agrasd #n i, Vou knrow thas.

 Afear all, vannsAc var nsill hosa, fo he wwar cauqht hetwaenn

cun peanla ia hasad,  Tu'm oshas afimnle

L testal, e oonu rever heard of anyihing elae that

clatinp f{rartra or the tnls bt onno tanne

Hr, hine,  NAbkbae ehoar f+ war daed oA alpr) shinn,

ey, el At oiel Nie gLmAr, ard oaf sangree 2he
b e gefmed aret ime?t oeuvep hiefope gact was +ha Troaidan
“Lna*tra A= i . 1t cruaras Ul wers fernfabed

daten BRI b S ba1t o owmtastaoankhiinc, e lopt tinou

eV BEFAEETE &l T{mear, tameir " waln=?
--r. ”"!'T-.‘_‘_. v ' " . eyt uerri
is1 Viw-a, R RYTTIRI

gact o shae?

TR AL TS Lt




gn near Sinatra.

r. Postal. Wall, if wa placa tha time whan Sinatra
was cut out of =he Nernedy Thito Itousa as March of 1962, anAd
! Kannedv cama ir, of course, January, 1961, so 1+'sg abont A
year and thras or four montha, and if wa aay, for sxampla,
that Sinatra was st§11 in with the White lousa up until may
the surmer of '6]1 --

My, Shimen. e must hava baen because he wan doing tha
'Whlte llouna in March of '61,

‘e, Poncal. okay, an for mon*hs aftar that Fa wan

i n=i11 tight, we'll say.

. Avimer,  al), T oshink what o cantes eebipag At in
thev vares maldne She loq, making =he tanen, putsine sogqathor
ore a1l nf a hitn nRorye,

Hr, ™raxal, This {2 tha hureau?

. fhiron., Sure.  Thay had == thoy had that

«' 1{ta a aplidar web,

“dr. "ansal.  To your krowladan SL0 shie fgrasn

St

vamen?
e leen, T Jents Lnew wb shay oo ldnte

e,

Wavergrtan [ 4

wr. pontal, Jo ls (% eonecolvalila shar Cnover would haeo
e Yt ien]l advantage?

Mllmar Ty, meb Maavar harasnalley

B10 7 ayt Yoot S T

want 11, I'm not maying loover peraonally.
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1 Mr,

717 vou'roe

not
I in avary walk
‘hqar a lot of

”uona n? tham,

teslonrs

Shimon.

I funs{®y why thay are bhaing %olft, you know.

I thinﬁ ha would hava,

i Mr. Portal, Did yo: evar haar about any {ncldents? "ff'f
i Mr, Shimon. 1o, but infarancas, rumors, vou know, 1lik-

! o
Il S
l-avery 1hig quy vou haar a 1ot nf atorian, an! whas tha hall,

i

intarestad in thanm, vou don't care, You know,
of life and eaverything you can sit around ard
thinan, an you knrow, and you tho o ratain

foraat moma of thenm, jus%i’y wona of then, an!

Tha oldar you

‘aet, *he more you hear, tha moara you dlneeans, omarsleular?:

gnhnu“ 1'{n peopla, nrominanst nepnple, and neea . shae (do nak. j
wlavakea and asanls *ha* o maka a Int A’ ey, eharg's
e et far teavar mads cpamlag, o nn caant io s tay e e

al. 7

', Poes An Junt treg-e 4o understand I f Hoover
WAl paesmetliing on the Toprne loea, e venlt o pae |62 oo
? “r. Shimor,  romon1nts vary welld {4 while Jack
wan Pragfidant .  tie LRt have s Hind T gaen,
e, Taet caa A frarloesa e, cou incec, Te yan g et - ,
te "ant a1, T sl i
v, Y Moal, wbhaee 1 ot v
r, "nn”nl.. Tou wasal e feear bt s i vy
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| Play with bacause whon he pulled tho string on you, it was

| tight. Bobby would threaton you. Jack wouldn't threaten you.

:gJack would do it to you. Thera's the difforonce.

You know, 1 came originally out of Massachusotts, all
my friends, my brother-in-law, you know, thoy know these

people like the chief of police in Hyannisport, remember Jack --

j what's his name =- the state policeman was the old man's

bodygquard. I used to go to Hyannisport and npgnd all the
woekends and hear all the gossip about what's going on in the
Kennody houschold. I could have told you eoveory morning what
want on the night boforo.

IThls is how I got to know tho diflcront charactors as
you talk about them. Jack was a strony, deep, silent guy,
really moreso than people realize. Bobly, aure Bobhy would
holler, scream, threoaten you, kick you, anything. You know,
Jack wouldn't do that, llo'd just pull that string and you're
through. And Teddy, of course, I don't know. I don't go
up thero anymore. I don't hear anymore. 1 don't go to
Swampscot. I don't go to llyannisport,

1 guess I could,

Mr. lostal. Off tho record.

(Discussion off the recocrd.)

Mr. Postal. 1 would like to thank you for coming down.

Mr. Shimoen. Woall, @ know your job., 1've worked on a

lot of jobs as an lpvestlgator, and when you've got a job to

FOP-SECRET—
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do you've got to tall to people, and I know how Al ffinule 4+
13, 1 naver wart ¢o maka i+ hard for a quy to accenplis)
vhat he han *0 do.

T jJust want you o understand that, " T alwava bhaljavs

in helnina ¢he ather guy o his job bacaune a’lot of poople

‘can do it to ma.

“r. Postal, Well, you'va baon vary conperative and
we raally annraciate f&,
“r.thimon, Well, sha nly thing -- 11w sorry, it's
ton had fSam'a dead, That'a All,  Tha* nliakean Me -, Sam hat

roragthing o inll ne, but Rhey got N Y fara he roul.l +al1

L L

Ir. Partal,  Perkann van afoahe WAnt tn nqrelale sthiqe
I “new vou 2010 - Hhat fan sallad con shertly Lrfare he
Moo,

Uro Shimer, A called me ates four or f{v. u oaks tar
he vas 1180 aAnd T was aon Y oWAr out of tha sounsp 4
naxt mors{ss, e uas Always lawghir:, - Al wsarer
eonverastdon with o4 Tauan ard oA 9o
A Tefend Moy brere, v caad -

Anet T oaadd, el {n facs, Tie Pomvime varrervr e i
A Y nadd, are You going to be available or are you goling to

be tied up? can You got loose at any timo?

CAN et Tnona o ane sy YAl

A7 OU TAoU, o yau gt Loeds ant sane Bare . Van baoy,
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have more ways of qatting around than 1 hava, and von krow
T have plenty of ApACe. I can alwayn “ake cnra of wny in
tha enuntry,

And he aays, T krow., that's the nu-biar tharae ur in she
country? Give 1t to ma again. f#a malil, ntny loose, we'll
Jet togethor. I have anmathing to talk +a vou abou+,

Mr. Pastal. nid he aound urqgent?

Mr. Shimon. ‘'lo, very == you know, wall, how's Jeanni-,
what'a qoina on, what do yeu hoar from Johnny? Sea, s
hann't gasn ar salked eq Johnny for tan viara Wlaqetf, oaea b

1aiY, vhas's kapnening ¢n dJohnnyts eans, 2 danarretfae

o
3

Iy
ﬁ
I
i

T =24, T Con'e krow, meh{malaq fias] oo “hoas gy - A
roaall, akay, well qak Laacshar, 111 o400 e,

Of coursa, *Ha rmavs S{e 7 gy Lin Min sfasgr: s e
‘c’ﬂvin!n:,lhr van dead,  tur 47 N ware oapane 1 e et AR
Lo vou row, wndar, Ha woulld, Te'y can gt Jene e
{mazine deohnre will wal' &0 oo, tme for years he wouldn't
talk to anybody. Tha race is over.

“r. Tnntal. Okay. Thank you.

Fhmevansan, ar LA Gt daet L tha b e e

Abevsomartfan gl matesr van o ceneta el



